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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ITEM

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

September 30, ( December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
(Unaudited) (Audited)
|Assets Cash and cash equivalents $ 78,708 $ 47,963
Cash segregated under federal and other regulations 19 19
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 42,464 13,245
Receivable from brokers and dealers:
Securities failed to deliver 71,476 18,342
Deposits paid for securities borrowed 105,047 45,144
Clearing organizations 269,757 115,964
Receivable from brokerage customers, net of allowance for doubtful
receivables of $276 and $290, respectively 458,764 495,289
Securities:
Trading securities owned and pledged, at fair value 265,747 137,058
Available-for-sale securities, at fair value 65,592 87,107
Held-to-maturity securities, at amortized cost 7,574 - -
Mortgages held for sale 11,370 - -
Bank loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $2,501 and $1,685,
respectively 191,691 126,668
Bank foreclosed assets held for sale, net of estimated cost to sell 1,946 757
Investments 80,494 72,482
Office equipment and leasehold improvements, at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization of $49,377 and $41,127, respectively
44,587 40,661
Goodwill 102,994 91,886
[ntangible assets, net of accumulated amortization of $7,546 and $5,209,
respectively 16,728 18,715
Loans and advances to financial advisors and other employees, net of
allowance for doubtful receivables from former employees of $1,656 and
$737, respectively 89,351 70,407
Deferred tax assets, net 42,001 36,632
Other assets 94,259 81,101
TOTAL ASSETS $2,040,569 $1,499,440
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See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION (CONTINUED)

September 30, | December 31,
(in thousands, except share amounts) 2008 2007
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Liabilities Liabilities:
and Short-term borrowings from banks $ 265,300 $ 127,850
Stockholders |Drafts payable 43,841 51,482
Equity Payable to brokers and dealers:
Securities failed to receive 110,302 12,588
Deposits received from securities loaned 39,714 138,475
Clearing organizations 10,473 11,436
Payable to customers 220,401 159,740
Bank deposits 261,018 192,481
Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other secured financing 10,250 - -
Trading securities sold, but not yet purchased, at fair value 209,299 36,613
Accrued employee compensation 119,972 147,161
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 65,570 72,735
IDebenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IT 35,000 35,000
Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust II1 35,000 35,000
Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV 25,000 25,000
Other 19,998 24,598
1,471,138 1,070,159
ILiabilities (affiliated) subordinated to claims of general creditors 4,043 4,644
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock -- $1 par value; authorized 3,000,000 shares; none
issued - - - -
Common stock -- $.15 par value; authorized 30,000,000 shares;
issued 25,608,186 and 23,319,876 shares, respectively 3,841 3,498
Additional paid-in capital 413,396 298,092
Retained earnings 152,992 125,303
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (3,851) (660)
566,378 426,233
Less:
Treasury stock, at cost, 0 and 13,880 shares, respectively -- 450
Unearned employee stock ownership plan shares, at cost, 154,555
land 178,958 shares, respectively 990 1,146
565,388 424,637
h‘OTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $2,040,569 $1,499,440
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*All shares reflect the three-for-two stock split distributed in June 2008. (See Note A of the notes to condensed
consolidated financial statements)

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)
Three Months Nine Months
Ended Ended
September 30, September 30,

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2008 2007 2008 2007
Revenues Commissions $ 88,727 $82,917$ 257,491 $ 224,930

Principal transactions 68,182 31,711 200,793 91,578

Investment banking 25,156 30,966 67,935 137,964

Asset management and service fees 30,336 27,108 90,580 72,018

Interest 12,819 15,972 39,175 43,371

Other (1,391) 2,165 (883) 4,107

Total revenues 223,829 190,839 655,091 573,968

Less: Interest expense 4906 7,856 15,740 23,089

Net revenues 218,923 182,983 639,351 550,879
Non-interest Employee compensation and benefits 150,203 126,652 441,028 401,263
Expenses Occupancy and equipment rental 17,286 14,492 49,012 40,767

Communications and office supplies 11,192 11,528 32,887 31,303

Commissions and floor brokerage 4,348 2,527 8,315 7,246

Other operating expenses 14,800 14,512 42,940 39,547

Total non-interest expenses 197,829 169,711 574,182 520,126

Income before income taxes 21,094 13,272 65,169 30,753

Provision for income taxes 8,317 5,214 25,713 12,418

Net income $12,777 $ 8,058% 39,456 $ 18,335
Earnings Per Net income per share:
Common Share Basic earnings per share $0.54 $0.36 $1.68 $0.85
and Share Diluted earnings per share $046 $030 $144 $0.73
Equivalents* Average common shares and

share equivalents used in determining

earnings per share:

Basic shares outstanding 23,830 22,394 23,520 21,456

Diluted shares outstanding 28,045 26,815 27,335 25,264

*All shares and earnings per share amount reflect the three-for-two stock split distributed in June 2008. (See Note A
of the notes to condensed consolidated financial statements)

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(in thousands)
Net income
Other comprehensive income (loss):

(UNAUDITED)

Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities, net of income
taxes of $(585), $91, $(1,773), and $(8), respectively

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Comprehensive income

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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Three Months
Ended
September 30,
2008 2007 2008 2007
$12,777 $8,058 $39,456 $ 18,335

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(1,019) 136  (3,191) 11)
(1,019) 136  (3,191) (11)
$11,758  $8,194 $36,265 $ 18,324




Cash Flows
From Operating
Activities
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(UNAUDITED)

(in thousands)
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Loans and advances amortization

Accretion of discounts on available-for-sale securities
Provision for loan losses and allowances for loans and
advances to financial advisors and other employees
Deferred taxes and other

Excess tax benefit associated with stock-based awards
Warrant valuation

Stock-based compensation

Losses (gains) on investments

Loss on sale of bank foreclosed assets held for sale
Decrease (increase) in assets:

Operating receivables

Cash segregated under federal and other regulations
Securities purchased under agreements to resell

Loans originated as mortgages held for sale

Proceeds from mortgages held for sale

Trading securities owned, including those pledged
Loans and advancements to financial advisors and other employees
Other assets

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:

Operating payables

Trading securities sold, but not yet purchased

Other liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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Nine Months
Ended
September 30,
2008 2007
$ 39,456 $ 18,335

11,556 10,940
15,063 12,647
(589) --

1,025 781
(3,966) (14,952)
(9,133)  (9,094)

-- 455
39,093 45,468
6,836 (963)
253 18
(230,305)(309,048)
-- (16)
(29,219) 120,198
(226,714) --
218,654 --

(128,689) 249,877
(34,176) (38,088)
(5,205) 43,974

150,923 76,030
172,686 (177,389)
(54,578) (279)
$(67,029) $ 28,894
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

(UNAUDITED)

(in thousands)
Cash Flows Proceeds from sale or maturity of investments
From Investing
Activities securities

Proceeds from sale of property

Proceeds from bank customer loan repayments

Proceeds from sale of bank foreclosed assets held for sale

Excess of cash acquired over cash disbursed in Ryan Beck acquisition

Payments for:
Bank customer loan originations
Purchase of First Service Financial Corp.
Purchase of Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard
Purchase of available-for-sale securities
Purchase of bank foreclosed assets for sale
Purchase of office equipment and leasehold improvements
Purchase of investments
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash Flows Increase in bank deposits, net
From Financing Net proceeds from borrowings from banks
Activities Securities loaned, net
Reissuance of treasury stock
Issuance of stock
Issuance of debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trust III
Issuance of debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV
Excess tax benefits associated with stock-based awards
Proceeds from public offering of Company common stock, net
Proceeds from FHLB advances, Fed Funds purchased, repurchase
agreements, net
Proceeds from private placement
Payments for:
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank
Purchases of stock for treasury
Calling of Stifel Financial Capital Trust I
Reduction of subordinated debt
Net cash provided by financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period
See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).

Proceeds from maturities, calls, and principal paydowns on available-for-sale

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,
2008 2007
$ 38,583 $ 48,674

34,445 --
766 --
113,215 33,101
1,000 473

-- 3,545

(183,557) (47,176)
(33,219)

-- (110)
(24,909) (62,048)
(1,322) - -
(14,643) (22,615)
(53,297) (47,143)
(89,719)(126,518)
68,537 76,146
137,450 (68,200)
(92,272) 71,378

751 383
2,330 1,608
-- 35,000

-- 35,000
9,133 9,094
64,369 --
10,250 --
-- 200

-- (9,988)
(12,141) (2,472)
-- (34,500)

914) (720)
187,493 112,929
30,745 15,305
47,963 20,982
$ 78,708 $ 36,287

11
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
(UNAUDITED)
Nine Months
Ended
September 30,
(in thousands) 2008 2007
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest payments $15,708% 20,243
Income tax payments $20,673$ 10,265
Schedule of noncash investing and financing
activities:
Liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors $ --$ 1474
Units, net of forfeitures $53,447% 64,262
Employee stock ownership shares $ 156% 156
Stock and warrants issued for Ryan Beck acquisition $ --$118,969

See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Stifel Financial Corp., through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, primarily Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
("Stifel Nicolaus"), Century Securities Associates, Inc. ("CSA"), Stifel Nicolaus Limited ("SN Ltd"), and Stifel Bank
& Trust, collectively referred to as the "Company," is principally engaged in retail brokerage, securities trading,
investment banking, investment advisory, retail, consumer and commercial banking and related financial services
throughout the United States. Although the Company has offices throughout the United States and three European
cities, its major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions with a growing presence
in the East and West regions. The Company's principal customers are individual investors, corporations,
municipalities, and institutions.

Basis of Presentation

The condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Stifel Financial Corp. and its subsidiaries.
The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") for interim financial information and with the instructions to
Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes
required by GAAP. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals)
considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2008 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending December
31, 2008. For further information, refer to the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.

On May 12, 2008, the Board of Directors authorized a 50% stock dividend, which was made in the form of a
three-for-two stock split to shareholders of record on May 29, 2008 and distributed on June 12, 2008. Cash was
distributed in lieu of fractional shares. All share and per share data (except par value) have been adjusted to reflect the
effect of the stock split for all periods presented. The number of shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of
outstanding stock options, vesting of other stock awards, and the number of shares reserved for issuance under various
employee benefit plans were proportionately increased in accordance with the terms of the respective plans.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Management considers its significant estimates, which are most susceptible to change and
impacted significantly by judgments, assumptions and estimates, to be: the fair value of investments; the accrual for
litigation; the allowance for doubtful receivables from loans and advances to financial advisors and other employees;
the allowance for loan losses; the fair value of goodwill and intangible assets; the provision for income taxes and
related tax reserves, the estimation of forfeitures associated with stock-based compensation, and interim incentive
compensation accruals. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

14
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Consolidation Policies

The condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Stifel Financial Corp. and its subsidiaries.
The Company also has investments or interests in other entities for which it must evaluate whether to consolidate by
determining whether it has a controlling financial interest or is considered to be the primary beneficiary. In
determining whether to consolidate these entities or not, the Company determines whether the entity is a voting
interest entity, a variable interest entity ("VIE"), or a qualified special purpose entity ("QSPE").

Voting Interest Entity. Voting interest entities are entities that have (i) total equity investment at risk sufficient to fund
expected future operations independently; and (ii) equity holders who have the obligation to absorb losses or receive
residual returns and the right to make decisions about the entity's activities. The Company consolidates voting interest
entities in accordance with Accounting Research Bulletin ("ARB") No. 51, Consolidated Financial Statements, when
it determines that it has a controlling financial interest, usually ownership of all, or a majority of, the voting interest.

Variable Interest Entity. VIEs are entities that lack one or more of the characteristics of a voting interest entity. The
Company is required to consolidate VIEs in which it is deemed to be the primary beneficiary in accordance with
Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Interpretation No. 46(R), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities
(revised December 2003) - an interpretation of ARB No. 51 ("FIN 46(R)"). The primary beneficiary is defined as the
entity that has a variable interest, or a combination of variable interests, that will either: (i) absorb a majority of the
VIEs expected losses; (ii) receive a majority of the VIEs expected returns; or (iii) both.

Qualified Special Purpose Entity. QSPEs are entities established for a particular limited purpose, generally with
significantly limited powers that are intended to limit it to passively holding financial assets and distributing cash
flows based upon predetermined criteria. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 140, Accounting
for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities - a replacement of FASB Statement
No. 125 ("SFAS No. 140"), established the criteria an entity must satisfy to be a QSPE, including types of assets held,
limits on asset sales, use of derivatives and financial guarantees, and discretion exercised in servicing activities. The
Company does not consolidate QSPEs in accordance with the guidance in SFAS No. 140.

Equity-Method Investments. Entities in which the Company does not have a controlling financial interest (and
therefore does not consolidate) but in which it exerts significant influence over the entities operating and financial
policies (generally defined as owning a voting interest of 20 percent to 50 percent, or a limited partnership interest
greater than 3 percent) are accounted for using the equity method of accounting prescribed by Accounting Principles
Board ("APB") Opinion No. 18, The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in Common Stock.

Other. The Company accounts for its investment in entities for which it does not consolidate or apply the equity
method of accounting at fair value. These investments primarily consist of limited partnerships in which the Company
is neither the general partner nor the managing partners.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company defines cash equivalents as short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or
less, other than those held for sale in the ordinary course of business.

Security Transactions

Trading securities owned, and trading securities sold, but not yet purchased, are carried at fair value, and realized and
unrealized gains and losses are included net in principal transaction revenues. Interest from trading securities owned
and trading securities sold, but not yet purchased, is included in interest revenues.

16



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q
11

17



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Securities failed to deliver and failed to receive represent the contract value of securities that have not been delivered
or received by settlement date.

Receivable from brokerage customers includes amounts due on cash and margin transactions. The value of securities
owned by customers and held as collateral for these receivables is not reflected in the condensed consolidated
statements of financial condition.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell ("Resale Agreements") and securities sold under agreements to
repurchase ("Repurchase Agreements") are recorded at the contractual amounts that the securities will be
resold/repurchased, including accrued interest. The Company's policy is to obtain possession or control of securities
purchased under Resale Agreements and to obtain additional collateral when necessary to minimize the risk associated
with this activity. All resale and repurchase agreement activity is concentrated with one counterparty.

Customer security transactions are recorded on a settlement date basis, with related commission revenues and
expenses recorded on a trade date basis. Commission revenues are recorded at the amount charged to the customer,
which, in certain cases, may include varying discounts. Principal securities transactions are recorded on a trade date
basis. The Company distributes its proprietary equity research products to its client base of institutional investors at no
charge. These proprietary equity research products are accounted for as a cost of doing business.

The security transactions discussed above are trading securities activities related to customer broker-dealer
transactions and are reflected as operating activities on the Company's condensed consolidated statements of cash
flows.

Securities Borrowing and Lending Activities

Securities borrowed and securities loaned are recorded at the amount of cash collateral advanced or received.
Securities borrowed transactions require the Company to deposit cash with the lender generally in excess of the
market value of securities borrowed. With respect to securities loaned, the Company receives collateral in the form of
cash in an amount generally in excess of the market value of securities loaned. The Company monitors the market
value of securities borrowed and loaned generally on a daily basis, with additional collateral obtained or refunded as
necessary. Substantially all of these transactions are executed under master netting agreements, which give the
Company right of offset in the event of counterparty default; however, such receivables and payables with the same
counterparty are not set off in the Company's condensed consolidated statements of financial condition.

Available-for-Sale Securities and Held-to-Maturity Securities

Available-for-sale securities are securities for which the Company has no immediate plan to sell but which may be
sold in the future and are held by Stifel Bank & Trust. Securities are classified as available-for-sale when, in
management's judgment, they may be sold in response to, or in anticipation of, changes in market conditions.
Securities classified as available-for-sale are reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses, net of deferred
taxes, excluded from earnings and reported as other comprehensive income/(loss) until realized. The fair values of the
securities are generally determined based upon quoted market prices or through pricing models that utilize observable
inputs.

Held-to-maturity securities are investments in asset-backed securities, consisting of collateralized debt obligation

securities, that Stifel Bank & Trust has the positive intent and ability to hold until maturity. Held-to-maturity securities
are recorded at amortized cost.

18
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Purchases of and proceeds from sales/maturities of available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity securities are
reflected as investing activities on the Company's condensed consolidated statements of cash flows. Amortization of
premiums and accretion of discounts are recorded as interest expense/revenue. Realized gains and losses are recorded
as net security gains (losses) in "Other revenues" on the condensed consolidated statements of operations. Gains and
losses on sales of securities are determined on the specific-identification method.

12
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Available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity securities are regularly reviewed for losses that may be considered
other than temporary. The Company considers several factors in its evaluation of other-than-temporary security
declines, including: the severity and duration of the impairment; the financial condition and near-term prospects of the
issuer or underlying issuers, including credit rating information and information obtained from regulatory filings;
recent changes in market interest rates; and the Company's intent and ability to hold these securities until recovery or
maturity. Management has evaluated the securities in an unrealized loss position and maintains the intent and ability
to hold these securities to the earlier of the recovery of the losses or maturity for securities held as available-for-sale,
or until maturity for securities classified as held-to-maturity. Should the impairment of any of these securities become
other than temporary, the cost basis of the investment will be reduced and the resulting loss recognized in net income
in the period the other-than-temporary impairment is identified.

Investments

Investments on the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition contain the Company's investments in
securities that are marketable and securities that are not readily marketable. These investments are not included in the
Company's broker-dealer trading inventory or Stifel Bank & Trust's available-for-sale portfolio and represent the
acquiring and disposing of debt or equity instruments for the Company's benefit. Marketable securities are carried at
fair value, based on either quoted market or dealer prices, or accreted cost that approximates fair value, with gains or
losses recorded in "Other revenues” on the condensed consolidated statements of operations. The fair value of
investments for which a quoted market or dealer price is not readily available is based on management's estimates.
Among the factors considered by management in determining the fair value of investments are the cost of the
investment, terms and liquidity, developments since the acquisition of the investment, the sales price of recently
issued securities, the financial condition and operating results of the issuer, earnings trends and consistency of
operating cash flows, the long-term business potential of the issuer, the quoted market price of securities with similar
quality and yield that are publicly traded, and other factors generally pertinent to the valuation of investments. The fair
value of these investments is subject to a high degree of volatility and may be susceptible to significant fluctuation in
the near term. These investments were valued at $24,950 and $8,101 at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007,
respectively. The marketable investments carried at fair value were $37,472 and $42,609 at September 30, 2008 and
December 31, 2007, respectively. Investments carried at accreted cost, which approximates fair value, were $18,072
and $21,772 at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively.

Fair Value

Substantially all of the Company's financial instruments, excluding securities classified as held-to-maturity, are carried
at fair value or amounts that approximate fair value. Securities owned, and securities sold, but not yet purchased are
valued using quoted market or dealer prices. Customer receivables, primarily consisting of floating-rate loans
collateralized by customer-owned securities, are charged interest at rates similar to other such loans made throughout
the industry. Other than those separately discussed in the notes to condensed consolidated financial statements, the
Company's remaining financial instruments are generally short-term in nature and their carrying values approximate
fair value.

The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements ("SFAS No.157"), on January 1,
2008. SFAS No. 157 applies to all financial instruments that are being measured and reported in "Trading securities
owned and pledged", "Available-for-sale securities", "Investments", and "Trading securities sold, but not yet
purchased" on the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition.

SFAS No. 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (i.e., the "exit price"). This statement applies
under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements and does not require any new
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fair value measurements.

To differentiate between the basis of fair value measurements, SFAS No. 157 uses a three level hierarchy. The
hierarchy is based on observable and unobservable inputs. Financial instrument fair values are ranked based on the
significance of observable and unobservable inputs, with Level 1 reflecting the highest level of observable inputs and
Level 3 reflecting the unobservable inputs.

13
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Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has
the ability to access at the measurement date. An active market for the asset or liability is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

The Company generally includes the fair value measurements for the following financial instruments as Level 1:
Exchange-traded equity securities listed in active markets
U.S. Treasuries, and
Certain government obligations
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability. Level 2 inputs include the following:

1. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

2. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, that is, markets in
which there are few transactions for the asset or liability, the prices are not current, or price quotations vary
substantially either over time or among market makers (for example, some brokered markets), or in which
little information is released publicly (for example, a principal-to-principal market);

3. Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (for example, interest rates and
yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, prepayment speeds, loss severities, credit
risks, and default rates); and

4. Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market-corroborated inputs).

The Company generally includes the fair value measurements for the following financial instruments as Level 2:

Equity securities not actively traded

Corporate obligations infrequently traded

Certain government and municipal obligations

Certain bank notes

Interest rate swaps

Certain asset-backed securities ("ABS") consisting of collateral loan obligation ("CLO") securities, and

Certain mortgage-backed securities ("MBS")
Level 3 fair value measurements are based on unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are
used to measure fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in
which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date. Therefore, unobservable
inputs reflect the Company's own assumptions about the inputs that market participants would use in pricing the asset

or liability (including assumptions about risk).
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The Company generally includes the fair value measurements for the following financial instruments as Level 3:
Equity securities with unobservable inputs
Certain corporate obligations with unobservable pricing inputs
Auction rate securities ("ARS")
Certain airplane trust certificates
Limited partnerships, and
Other Company investments

14
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The Company's investments in ARS consist of ARS backed by state student loan bonds and closed-end mutual fund
owned corporate stocks and bonds. These auction rate securities have been deemed to be illiquid, and, as a result, have
been valued using unobservable inputs.

The Company has common stock ownership in a holding company with no observable inputs or data, resulting in the
Company's total investment in this holding company being classified as Level 3. The Company also has an investment
in a limited liability company in the form of a convertible promissory note. The Company estimates the fair value of
its investment in this limited liability company using unobservable inputs.

Valuation Techniques

In valuing certain assets where there is little or no market activity or observable inputs, the Company uses techniques
appropriate for each particular product to estimate fair value. These techniques require some degree of judgment.
These techniques utilize assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset, including assumptions
about the risk inherent in the valuation technique and the effect of a restriction on the sale or use of an asset. Valuation
models may incorporate the use of discounted cash flow analysis or may utilize other techniques that take into
consideration such factors as benchmarking to similar instruments, analysis of default and deferral rates, credit
spreads, and implied volatilities. The Company utilizes an outside valuation firm to assist in the valuation of its
asset-backed securities in its available-for-sale portfolio. The outside valuation firm utilizes comprehensive models to
price the securities in a way that is consistent with the values that the market has for other debt securities on a relative
or spread connected basis. The models may include the following methodologies, as appropriate, for each individual
security: determine market value of each asset in portfolio; calculate default rates for each asset individually, create
correlation structure for portfolio, simulate portfolio future (Monte-Carlo) numerous times; run samples through
waterfall; diagram net present value of flows to Tranches in different scenarios; and determine the value of the
Tranches. The Company validates the inputs and other information utilized, where possible, in valuations provided by
third parties.

Equity securities (corporate stocks) - All equity securities that are publicly traded stocks with observable prices in
active markets receive a Level 1 rating, the highest in the hierarchy. Any equity security not actively traded is given a
Level 2 rating, as these are priced based on similar assets traded in active markets. Several preferred corporate equity
securities are held in the form of auction rate securities and were classified as Level 3 as a result of their illiquidity
and priced at par. Currently, the $10,825 of illiquid preferred corporate equity securities are carried at par based on
outside pricing service valuation at par; evidence of calling by certain issuers for redemption or for restructuring of
these securities at par; and current weighted-average interest rates of 10.5%, which would not indicate a discount from
par.

Corporate obligations - Corporate obligations that are actively traded on major exchanges receive a Level 1 rating.
Corporate obligations that are not actively traded on major exchanges and are valued using market data for similar
instruments are considered Level 2. Any corporate obligation not actively traded and valued with unobservable inputs
is classified as Level 3 and priced using techniques previously described. Level 3 corporate obligations principally
consist of airplane trust certificates held in the form of asset-backed securities and enhanced equipment trust
certificates.

Government obligations - The fair value of government obligations is generally based on quoted prices in active
markets and is classified as Level 1. There are instances where quoted prices are not available. In these instances, fair
value is determined based on observable market data for similar obligations; therefore, these obligations are generally
classified as Level 2.
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Municipal obligations - Municipal obligations that are valued based on quoted prices and actively traded daily are
classified as Level 1. The fair values of municipal obligations not priced daily, but measured frequently, are estimated
using recently executed transactions and are categorized as Level 2. Several state and municipal bonds are held in the
form of auction rate securities. These obligations were given Level 3 classification due to the illiquid markets for these
securities previously discussed and priced at a six percent discount based upon recent tender of certain bonds at that
price.
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Bank notes - Bank notes generally have recurring fair value measurements using significant observable market data
and are classified as Level 2.

MBS securities - MBS that are actively traded on major exchanges receive a Level 1 rating. MBS that are not actively
traded on major exchanges and are valued using market data for similar instruments are considered Level 2.

Asset-backed CDO and CLO securities - Where possible, the Company uses quoted prices on similar securities
actively traded to price the securities and classifies these securities as Level 2. When sufficient information is not
available to determine fair value under Level, 2, the Company uses model pricing techniques and classifies the
securities as Level 3.

Mortgages Held for Sale

Residential mortgages that are originated and held for sale are recorded at the lower of cost or market. Declines in
market value below cost and any gains or losses on the sale of these assets are recognized in "Other revenues" on the
condensed consolidated statements of operations. Market value is determined based on prevailing market prices for
loans with similar characteristics or on sale contract prices. Deferred fees and costs related to these loans are not
amortized but are recognized as part of the cost basis of the loan at the time it is sold.

Bank Loans and Allowance for L.oan Losses

Bank loans consist of commercial and residential mortgage loans, home equity loans, stock secured loans,
construction loans and non-real-estate commercial and consumer loans originated by Stifel Bank & Trust. Bank loans
that management has the intent and ability to hold are recorded at outstanding principal adjusted for any charge offs,
allowance for loan losses, and deferred origination fees or costs. Loan origination costs, net of fees, are deferred and
recognized over the contractual life of the loan as an adjustment of yield using the interest method. Bank loans are
generally collateralized by real estate, real property, marketable securities, or other assets of the borrower. Interest
income is recognized in the period using the effective interest rate method, which is based upon the respective interest
rates and the average daily asset balance. Stifel Bank & Trust does not maintain any mortgage servicing rights on
mortgages that are sold. Stifel Bank & Trust's loan portfolio does not have any investments in sub-prime mortgages.

The Company regularly reviews the loan portfolio and has established an allowance for loan losses in accordance with
SFAS No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to
have occurred through a provision for loan losses charged to income. In providing for the allowance for loan losses,
management considers historical loss experience, the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, adverse situations that
may affect the borrower's ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing economic
conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision
as more information becomes available. Large groups of smaller balance homogenous loans are collectively evaluated
for impairment. Accordingly, the Company does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for
impairment measurements.

In addition, impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis for commercial and construction loans and a specific
allowance is established for individual loans determined to be impaired in accordance with SFAS No. 114, Accounting
by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan. Impairment is measured using the present value of the impaired loan's
expected cash flow discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's observable market price, or the fair value
of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.
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A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the scheduled
payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement will not be
collectible. Factors considered in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value and the probability
of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays
and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. The Company determines the significance of payment
delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding
the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower's prior payment
record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.

Once a loan is determined to be impaired, usually when principal or interest becomes 90 days past due or when
collection becomes uncertain, the accrual of interest and amortization of deferred loan origination fees is discontinued
("non-accrual status"), and any accrued and unpaid interest income is written off. Loans placed on non-accrual status
are returned to accrual status when all delinquent principal and interest payments are collected and the collectibility of
future principal and interest payments is reasonably assured. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when
management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to
the allowance.

Bank Foreclosed Assets Held for Sale

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure by Stifel Bank & Trust are held for sale and initially recorded
at fair value, less estimated cost to sell, at the date of foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. Subsequent to
foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair
value less cost to sell. Expenses from operations and changes in the valuation allowance are included in "Other
operating expenses" on the condensed consolidated statements of operations.

Concentration Risk

At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the Company did not have any material concentrations in its
securities, investments, loans, or receivables portfolios in that it does not hold, nor is it committed to hold, large
positions in certain types of securities, securities of a single issuer, issuers located in a particular country or
geographical area, or issuers engaged in a particular industry.

Office Equipment and I.easehold Improvements

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of their estimated useful life or the remaining term of the
lease. Depreciation of office equipment is provided over estimated useful lives of three to seven years using
accelerated methods. Upon retirement or disposition, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts and any gain or loss is included in the results of operations. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed
as incurred. Office equipment and leasehold improvements are tested for potential impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances suggest that the carrying value of an asset or group may not be fully recoverable in
accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets ("SFAS No.144").

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the cost of acquired businesses in excess of the fair value of the related net assets acquired. The
Company does not amortize goodwill. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,
goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually or whenever indications of impairment exist. In testing for the
potential impairment of goodwill, management estimates the fair value of each of the Company's reporting units
(generally defined as the Company's businesses for which financial information is available and reviewed regularly by
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management), and compares it to their carrying value. If the estimated fair value of a reporting unit is less than its
carrying value, management is required to estimate the fair value of all assets and liabilities of the reporting unit,
including goodwill. If the carrying value of the reporting unit's goodwill is greater than the estimated fair value, an
impairment charge is recognized for the excess. The Company has elected July 31%¢ as its annual impairment testing
date.

Identifiable intangible assets, which are amortized over their estimated useful lives, are tested for potential impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances suggest that the carrying value of an asset or asset group may not be
fully recoverable in accordance with SFAS No. 144.
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Loans and Advances

The Company offers transition pay, principally in the form of upfront loans, to financial advisors and certain key
revenue producers as part of the Company's overall growth strategy. These loans are generally forgiven by a charge to
"Employee compensation and benefits" over a five- to ten-year period if the individual satisfies certain conditions,
usually based on continued employment and certain performance standards. Management monitors and compares
individual financial advisor production to each loan issued to ensure future recoverability. If the individual leaves
before the term of the loan expires or fails to meet certain performance standards, the individual is required to repay
the balance. In determining the allowance for doubtful receivables from former employees, management considers the
facts and circumstances surrounding each receivable, including the amount of the unforgiven balance, the reasons for
the terminated employment relationship, and the former employees' overall financial positions. The loan balance from
former employees at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 was $2,611 and $2,516, respectively, with
associated loss allowances of $1,656 and $737, respectively.

Federal Home L.oan Bank Stocks

Federal Home Loan Bank stock of $794 and $206 at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively,
included in "Other assets", is a required investment for institutions that are members of the Federal Home Loan Bank
system and is recorded at cost. The required investment in the common stock is based on a predetermined formula.

Bank Deposits

The fair value of demand deposit accounts, interest-bearing savings accounts with no stated maturity, and certain
money market deposits is equal to the amount payable on demand (carrying value). The fair value of fixed maturity
time deposits, such as certificate of deposits, approximates the carrying value at September 30, 2008 and December
31, 2007. The carrying amount of interest payable approximates its fair value.

Legal Loss Allowances

The Company records loss allowances related to legal proceedings resulting from lawsuits and arbitrations, which
arise from its business activities. Some of these lawsuits and arbitrations claim substantial amounts, including punitive
damage claims. Management has determined that it is likely that the ultimate resolution of certain of these claims will
result in losses to the Company. The Company has, after consultation with outside legal counsel and consideration of
facts currently known by management, recorded estimated losses to the extent they believe certain claims are probable
of loss and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Factors considered by management in estimating the
Company's liability are the loss and damages sought by the claimant/plaintiff, the merits of the claim, the amount of
loss in the client's account, the possibility of wrongdoing on the part of the employee of the Company, the total cost of
defending the litigation, the likelihood of a successful defense against the claim, and the potential for fines and
penalties from regulatory agencies. Results of litigation and arbitration are inherently uncertain, and management's
assessment of risk associated therewith is subject to change as the proceedings evolve. After discussion with counsel,
management, based on its understanding of the facts, accrues what they consider appropriate to provide loss
allowances for certain claims, which is included in the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition under
the caption "Accounts payable and accrued expenses."

Federal Home L.oan Bank Advances and Other Secured Financing

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank and federal funds purchased are recorded at outstanding principal plus
accrued interest, which approximates fair value. The advances are secured by an assignment of certain loans held by
the Stifel Bank & Trust, as well as certain bank owned securities, and the federal funds purchased are secured by
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certain bank owned securities.
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Investment Banking

Investment banking revenues include advisory fees, management fees, underwriting fees, net of reimbursable
expenses, and sales credits earned in connection with the distribution of the underwritten securities. Investment
banking management fees are recorded on the offering date, sales credits on trade date, and underwriting fees at the
time the underwriting is completed and the income is determinable. Revenues derived from contractual arrangements,
typically advisory fees, are recorded when payments are earned and contractually due. Expenses associated with
investment banking transactions are deferred until the related revenue is recognized or the engagement is otherwise
concluded. For the periods presented, there were no significant expenses recognized for incomplete transactions. The
Company has not recognized any incentive income that is subject to contingent repayments.

Asset Management and Service Fees

Asset management and service fees are recorded based on the month-end assets in the accounts when earned and
consist of customer account service fees, per account fees (such as IRA fees), and wrap fees on managed accounts.

Stock-Based Compensation

On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment
("SFAS No. 123R"), using the modified prospective application method, which requires the measurement and
recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to employees and directors based on
estimated fair values. Under this method, SFAS No. 123R applies to new awards and to awards outstanding on the
effective date as well as those that are subsequently modified or cancelled. Compensation expense for outstanding
awards for which the requisite service had not been rendered as of the effective date will be recognized over the
remaining service period using the compensation cost calculated for pro forma disclosure purposes under SFAS No.
123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation ("SFAS No. 123"). Accordingly, prior period amounts have not been
restated to reflect the impact of SFAS No. 123R. Additionally, SFAS No. 123R amends SFAS No. 95, Statement of
Cash Flows, to require the excess tax benefits to be reported as a financing cash inflow rather than a reduction of taxes
paid, which is included within operating cash flows. See Note N to these condensed consolidated financial statements
for a further discussion of stock-based compensation.

Income Taxes

The Company utilizes the asset and liability approach defined in SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes ("SFAS
No. 109"). The provision for income taxes and related tax accruals are based on management's consideration of known
liabilities and tax contingencies for multiple taxing authorities. Known liabilities are amounts that will appear on
current tax returns, amounts that have been agreed to in revenue agent revisions as the result of examinations by the
taxing authorities, and amounts that will follow from such examinations but affect years other than those being
examined. Tax contingencies are liabilities that might arise from a successful challenge by the taxing authorities
taking a contrary position or interpretation regarding the application of tax law to the Company's tax return filings.
Factors considered by management in estimating the Company's liability are results of tax audits, historical
experience, and consultation with tax attorneys and other experts. Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial reporting and income tax bases of assets and
liabilities. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred taxes to amounts expected to be
realized.

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions of FASB Interpretation No.48, Accounting for Uncertainty

in Income Taxes-An interpretation of FAS Statement No. 109 ("FIN 48"). FIN 48 clarified the accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity's financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109 and
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prescribed recognition threshold and measurement attributes for financial statement disclosure of tax positions taken
or expected to be taken on a tax return. Under FIN 48, the impact of an uncertain income tax position on the income
tax return must be recognized at the largest amount that is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon audit by the
relevant taxing authority. An uncertain income tax position will not be recognized if it has less than a 50% likelihood
of being sustained.
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Additionally, FIN 48 provided guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure and transition. The adoption of FIN 48 did not have a material impact on the Company's condensed
consolidated financial statements. See Note P to these condensed consolidated financial statements for a further
discussion on income taxes.

Comprehensive Income

SFAS No. 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income ("SFAS No. 130") establishes standards for reporting and display of
comprehensive income and its components (revenue, gains and losses) in a full set of general purpose financial
statements. SFAS No. 130 requires that all components of comprehensive income, including net income, be reported
in a financial statement that is displayed with the same prominence as other financial statements. Comprehensive
income is defined as the change in equity during a period from transactions and other events and circumstances from
non-owner sources. Net income and other comprehensive income, including unrealized gains and losses on
investments, are reported, net of their related tax effect, to arrive at comprehensive income.

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income, net of related tax, at September 30, 2008 and
December 31, 2007 consist of unrealized holding losses on available-for-sale securities. For the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, there were no significant reclassifications of losses out of accumulated other
comprehensive income into earnings.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company accounts for derivative financial instruments and hedging activities in accordance with SFAS No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities ("SFAS No. 133"), as subsequently amended by SFAS
No. 137, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB
Statements No. 133, SFAS No. 138, Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities,
and SFAS No. 149, Amendments of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, which
establishes accounting and reporting standards for stand-alone derivative instruments, derivatives embedded within
other contracts or securities, and hedging activities. The Company principally utilizes interest rate swaps, on occasion,
to economically hedge the fair value of securities in its Fixed Income Capital Markets business; however, these
derivatives do not qualify for, nor receive, SFAS No. 133 hedge accounting. Accordingly, all derivatives are carried in
the Company's condensed consolidated statements of financial condition at fair value with any realized and unrealized
gains or losses recorded in the condensed consolidated statement of operations for that period. Any collateral
exchanged as part of the swap agreement is recorded in broker receivables and payables in the condensed consolidated
statements of financial condition.

The Company elects to net-by-counterparty the fair value of interest rate swap contracts as provided for under FIN 39,
Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts, and amended by FASB Interpretation No. 39-1, Amendment of
FASB Interpretation No. 39 ("FIN 39-1"), as long as the contracts contain a legally enforceable master netting
arrangement. The fair value of those swap contracts are netted by counterparty in the Company's condensed
consolidated statements of financial condition.

The Company did not have any open derivative positions at September 30, 2008 or December 31, 2007.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (Revised 2007), Business Combinations ("SFAS No. 141R").
SFAS No. 141R retains the fundamental requirement in SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition method of accounting be
used for all business combinations and for an acquirer to be identified for each business combination. SFAS No. 141R
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establishes principles and requirements for how the acquirer: a) recognizes and measures in its financial statement the
identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree; b) recognizes and
measures the goodwill acquired in the business combination or a gain from a bargain purchase; and c) determines
what information to disclose to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of
the business combination. SFAS No. 141R applies prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition
date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008.

20

34



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

The Company will evaluate the impact that the adoption of SFAS No. 141R will have on the Company's consolidated
financial statements upon future acquisitions.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling interests in Consolidated Financial Statements -
an amendment of ARB No. 51 ("SFAS No. 160"). SFAS No. 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards for
the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. SFAS No. 160 changes the way
the consolidated income statement is presented, establishes a single method of accounting for changes in a parent's
ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in deconsolidation, requires that a parent recognize a gain or loss
in net income when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, and requires expanded disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent's owners and the interests of the
noncontrolling owners of a subsidiary. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15,
2008 and shall be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the Statement is adopted,
except that the presentation and disclosure requirements shall be applied retrospectively for all periods presented. The
Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS No. 160 will have on the Company's consolidated
financial statements.

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position ("FSP") FAS No. 157-2, Effective Date of FASB Statement
No. 157 ("FSP No. 157-2"). FSP No. 157-2 defers the effective date of SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, to
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008 for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except for items
that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). The
Company does not anticipate that the adoption of FSP No. 157-2 related to nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial
liabilities will have a significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities -
an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133 ("SFAS No. 161"). SFAS No. 161 requires enhanced disclosures about (a)
how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, (b) how derivative instruments and related hedged items are
accounted for under SFAS No. 133 and its related interpretations, and (c) how derivative instruments and related
hedged items affect an entity's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. SFAS No. 161 is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008, with early
application encouraged. The Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS No. 161 will have on the
Company's consolidated financial statements.

In April 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets ("FSP No.
142-3"). FSP No. 142-3 amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions
used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under FASB Statement No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets and requires additional disclosures to enable users of financial statements to assess the extent to
which the expected future cash flows associated with the asset are affected by the entity's intent and/or ability to renew
or extend the arrangement. FSP No. 142-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008 and interim
periods within those fiscal years. The Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of FSP No. 142-3 will have
on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In June 2008, the FASB issued FPS EITF No. 03-6-1, Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based
Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities ("FSP EITF No. 03-6-1"). FSP EITF No. 03-6-1 addresses
whether instruments granted in share-based payment transactions are participating securities prior to vesting and,
therefore, need to be included in the earnings allocation in computing earnings per share under the two-class method
described in SFAS No. 128, Earnings per Share. FSP EITF No. 03-6-1 specifies that unvested share-based payment
awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paid or unpaid) are
participating securities and shall be included in the computation of earnings per share pursuant to the two-class
method. FSP EITF No. 03-6-1 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods
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within those years. Early application is not permitted. The Company does not expect the adoption of FSP EITF No.
03-6-1 to have a material effect on its results of operations or earnings per share.
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NOTE B - ACQUISITIONS

On February 28, 2007, the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc. and its wholly-owned
broker-dealer subsidiary, Ryan Beck & Company, Inc. ("Ryan Beck"), from BankAtlantic Bancorp, Inc. Ryan Beck's
results of operations have been included in the Company's condensed consolidated statements of operations
prospectively beginning on the date of acquisition. This acquisition extends the Company's geographic reach in the
East and Southeast regions and leverages the capabilities of the Company's capital markets business, strong research
platforms, and technology and operations infrastructure.

Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid initial consideration of approximately $2,653 in cash and issued
3,701,400 shares of Company common stock valued at $27.70 per share, which was the five day average closing price
of Company common stock for the two days prior to, the day of, and two days subsequent to January 9, 2007, the date
the negotiations regarding the principal financial terms were substantially completed, for a total initial consideration
of approximately $105,182. The cash portion of the purchase price was funded from cash generated from operations.
In addition, the Company issued, upon obtaining shareholder approval, five-year immediately exercisable warrants to
purchase up to 750,000 shares of Company common stock at an exercise price of $24.00 per share. Shareholders
approved the issuance of the warrants on June 22, 2007. The estimated fair value of the warrants on the date of closing
and issuance were $16,440 and $16,895, respectively.

In addition, a contingent earn-out payment is payable based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals
in Ryan Beck's existing private client division over the two-year period following closing. This earn-out is capped at
$40,000. A second contingent payment is payable based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals in
Ryan Beck's existing investment banking division. The investment banking earn-out is equal to 25% of the amount of
investment banking fees, as defined, over $25,000 for each successive year in the two year period following closing.
Each of the contingent earn-out payments is payable, at the Company's election, in cash or common stock. Any
contingent payments will be reflected as additional purchase consideration and reflected in goodwill. The Company
obtained the approval of shareholders on June 22, 2007 for the issuance of up to 1,500,000 additional shares of
Company common stock for the payment of contingent earn-out consideration. The Company has estimated a
potential private client contingent earn-out payment of approximately $22,000 based upon actual-to-date revenue
production and current projections. On August 14, 2008, the Company agreed to prepay $9,585 of BankAtlantic's
pro-rata share of that estimated private client contingent earn-out payment in exchange for a $10,000 permanent
reduction of BankAtlantic's pro-rata share of the private client contingent payment. The Company elected to make
such pre-payment using 233,500 shares of Company common stock at an agreed upon per share price of $41.05 per
share. In the event that BankAtlantic's pro-rata portion of the private client contingent payment is less than $10,000,
BankAtlantic has agreed to reimburse the shortfall. There is no liability for the remaining estimated contingent
earn-out recorded at September 30, 2008 as the liability is not determinable beyond a reasonable doubt. The Company
paid the contingent payment of $1,790 related to the first year investment banking earn-out in 57,059 shares of
Company common stock valued at $31.35 per share in the second quarter of 2008, with partial shares paid in cash.
Based upon current trends and projections, the Company does not anticipate that a payment will be due for the second
year investment banking contingent earn-out.

In addition to the transaction consideration described above, the Company i) established a retention program for
certain associates of Ryan Beck valued at approximately $47,916, consisting of $24,423 employee loans paid in cash
and 591,269 Company restricted stock units ("Units") valued at $23,493 using a share price of $39.73, the price on the
date of shareholder approval; and ii) issued 420,372 Units valued at approximately $16,703 using the price on the date
of shareholder approval, in exchange for Ryan Beck Appreciation Units related to the Ryan Beck deferred
compensation plan. On June 22, 2007, the Company obtained shareholder approval for the Stifel Financial 2007
Incentive Stock Plan from which the above units were issued. Additionally, as a result of the amendment to the Ryan
Beck deferred compensation plans in June 2007, the Company recorded a $20,568 charge to employee compensation
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and benefits.

The goodwill and intangible assets of $74,355 recorded in this transaction were assigned to the Private Client Group,
Equity Capital Markets and Fixed Income Capital Markets in the amounts of $56,547, $13,829, and $3,979,
respectively. The total amount of goodwill and intangible assets is not deductible for tax purposes.
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The following unaudited pro forma financial data assumes the acquisition of Ryan Beck had occurred at the beginning
of 2007. The pro forma financial information is presented for informational purposes only and is not indicative of the
results of operations that would have been achieved if the acquisition had taken place at the beginning of 2007. The
unaudited pro forma results include pro-rata compensation expense related to the amortization of $24,423 employee
loans paid in cash. The unaudited pro forma results do not include any anticipated Ryan Beck future cost savings
related to the elimination of clearing fees and redundant corporate overhead expenses.

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2007 (unaudited)
(in thousands, except per share data)

Total revenues $ 587,731
Net income $ 13,629
Diluted earnings per share $ 052
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 26,169

On April 2, 2007, the Company completed its acquisition of First Service Financial Company ("First Service"), a
Missouri corporation, and its wholly-owned subsidiary First Service Bank, a Missouri bank, by means of the merger
(the "Merger") of First Service with and into FSFC Acquisition Co. ("AcquisitionCo"), a Missouri corporation and
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, with AcquisitionCo surviving the Merger. The acquisition was completed
to serve the Private Client Group more effectively and to position the Company for growth by leveraging our large
private client network. The total consideration paid by the Company in the Merger for all of the outstanding shares of
First Service was $37,896 in cash; of this amount, approximately $990 has been deposited into escrow pending
satisfaction of certain contingencies provided for in an escrow agreement among the Company, First Service,
AcquisitionCo, UMB Bank, N.A., as escrow agent, and the shareholders' committee specified in the escrow
agreement. The acquisition was funded by the net proceeds to the Company from the sale of the Junior Subordinated
Debentures to Stifel Financial Capital Trust III. Upon consummation of the Merger, the Company became a bank
holding company and a financial holding company, subject to the supervision and regulation of The Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System. Also, First Service Bank has converted its charter from a Missouri bank to
a Missouri trust company and changed its name to Stifel Bank & Trust.

The goodwill and intangible assets of $18,842 recorded in this transaction were assigned to a newly created "Stifel
Bank" operating segment. The total amount of goodwill and intangible assets is not deductible for tax purposes.

Supplemental pro forma information is not presented because the acquisition is not considered to be material. The
results of operations of First Service are included in the Company's condensed consolidated statements of operations
prospectively from the date of acquisition.
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NOTE C - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company's financial instruments recorded at fair value have been categorized based upon a fair value hierarchy in
accordance with SFAS No. 157. See Note A to these condensed consolidated financial statements for a further
discussion regarding the Company's policies regarding this hierarchy.

The following tables present information about the Company's financial instruments measured at fair value on a

recurring basis as of September 30, 2008:

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis as of September 30, 2008

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other
Markets for Identical Observable Inputs
Assets (Level 1) (Level 2)
(in thousands)
Assets
Trading securities owned
and pledged:
U.S. government and agency $ 9,526 $ 42,999
securities
State and municipal bonds -- 56,720
Corporate obligations -- 94,425
Corporate stocks 18,113 387
Total trading securities 27,639 194,531
owned and pledged
Available-for-sale
securities:
U.S. government agencies -- 8,556
State and political -- 9,823
subdivisions
Mortgage-backed securities-
agency collateralized -- 12,715
Mortgage-backed securities-
non-agency collateralized -- 21,702
Asset-backed securities -- 12,796
Total available-for-sale - - 65,592
securities
Investments:
Marketable equity securities 1,797 838
Mutual funds 25,586 1,114
U.S. government obligations 8,871 18,424
Other investments 178 40
Total investments 36,432 20,416
Total assets measured at fair $ 64,071 $ 280,539
value on a recurring basis
Quoted Prices in Active  Significant Other
Markets for Identical  Observable Inputs
Assets (Level 1) (Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable Balance as of
Inputs September 30,
(Level 3) 2008

$ - - $ 52,525

11,045 67,765

21,707 116,132

10,825 29,325

43,577 265,747

- - 8,556

- - 9,823

- - 12,715

- - 21,702

- - 12,796

- - 65,592

-- 2,635

- - 26,700

-- 27,295

23,646 23,864

23,646 80,494

$ 67,223 $411,833

Significant

Unobservable Balance as of
Inputs September 30,
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(in thousands)
Liabilities

Trading securities sold,
but not yet purchased:
U.S. government and
agency securities

State and municipal
bonds

Corporate obligations
Corporate stocks

Total trading securities
sold, but not yet
purchased

Total liabilities
measured at fair value
on a recurring basis
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$ 48,363

16,188
64,551

$ 64,551

24

344
136,790

7,614
144,748

$ 144,748

(Level 3)

2008

$ 48,363
344
136,790

23,802
209,299

$ 209,299
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Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis Using Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
Three Months Ended September 30, 2008

Trading Securities Owned
and Pledged Available-for-Sale

(in thousands) Securities Investments  Total
Balance, beginning of period $ 16,106 $ 11,020 $17,038 $44,164
Unrealized losses
Included in net income (275) (641) (916)
Included in other -- -- -- --
comprehensive income
Realized gains (losses) -- -- - - --
Purchases, issuances, and 27,746 (11,020) 7,249 23,975
settlements
Transfers in to level 3 -- -- - - --
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - - - - --
Balance at September 30, 2008 $ 43,577 $ - = $23,646 $ 67,223

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis Using Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008

Trading Securities Owned

and Pledged Available-for-Sale
(in thousands) Securities Investments  Total
Balance at January 1, 2008 $ - - $ 10,074 $ 5,653 $15,727
Unrealized losses
Included in net income (3,263) -- (1,081) (4,344
Included in other -- (2,500) -- (2,500)
comprehensive income
Realized gains (losses) - - -- (281) (281)
Purchases, issuances, and 31,475 (11,020) 19,355 39,810
settlements
Transfers in to level 3 15,365 11,020 26,385
Transfers out of Level 3 - - (7,574) - - (7,574)
Balance at September 30, 2008 $ 43,577 $ - = $23,646 $ 67,223

The results included in the table above are only a component of the overall trading strategies of the Company. The
table above does not present Level 1 or Level 2 valued assets or liabilities. The Company did not have any Level 3
liabilities at September 30, 2008 or January 1, 2008. The changes to the Company's Level 3 classified instruments
were principally a result of: transfers of preferred and municipal auction rate securities from Level 2 into Level 3
during the first quarter; purchases during the second and third quarter; unrealized losses; sales of auction rate
securities at par during the third quarter; and transfers out at the end of the second quarter. On June 30, 2008, Stifel
Bank & Trust transferred a $10,000 par value of asset-backed security from its available-for-sale portfolio to its
held-to-maturity portfolio. The estimated fair value at the date of transfer was $7,574. See further discussion regarding
this transfer in Note E to these condensed consolidated financial statements. During September 2008, $11,600 par
value of auction rate securities were called at par. The Company was carrying these auction rate securities at the
estimated fair value of $11,020 due to the illiquid markets for these types of securities. As a result, the $580
unrealized loss and related deferred tax benefit were removed from accumulated other comprehensive income.
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NOTE D - TRADING SECURITIES OWNED AND TRADING SECURITIES SOLD, BUT NOT YET

PURCHASED

The components of trading securities owned and trading securities sold, but not yet purchased at September 30, 2008
and December 31, 2007, are as follows:

(in thousands)

Securities, at fair value

U.S. Government obligations
State and municipal bonds
Corporate obligations
Corporate stocks

September 30, 2008 December 31, 2007
Sold, But
Not
Sold, But Not Yet
Owned YetPurchased Owned Purchased
$ 52,525 $ 48,363 $ 53,086 $ 15,582
67,765 344 52,257 68
116,132 136,790 14,150 11,856
29,325 23,802 17,565 9,107
$ 265,747 $209,299 $ 137,058 $ 36,613

The Company pledges securities owned as collateral to counterparties, who have the ability to repledge the collateral;
therefore, the Company has reported the pledged securities under the caption "Trading securities owned and pledged,
at fair value" in the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition.

NOTE E - AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES AND HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

The following tables provide a summary of the amortized cost and fair values of available-for-sale securities and
held-to-maturity securities at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007:

(in thousands)

Available-for-sale:

U.S. Government agencies

State and political subdivisions

Mortgage-backed securities-
agency collateralized

Mortgage-backed securities-
non-agency collateralized

Asset-backed securities

Total available-for-sale

Held-to-maturity:
Asset-backed securities

Amortized Cost
$ 8,444
9,814
13,012
23,315

14,606
$ 69,191

$ 7,574

26

September 30, 2008
Gross Unrealized Gains Gross Unrealized Losses

$112

Fair
Value

$ --$ 8556
-- 9,823

297) 12,715
(1,613) 21,702

(1,810) 12,796
$(3,720) $ 65,592

$ (573) $ 7,001
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December 31, 2007
Gross Unrealized Gains Gross Unrealized Losses
(in thousands)

Amortized Cost Fair Value
Available-for-sale
U.S. Government agencies $ 22,485 $ 278 $ 1) $22,762
State and political subdivisions 15,121 5 -- 15,126
Mortgage-backed securities-
agency collateralized 13,465 -- (10) 13,455
Mortgage-backed securities-
non-agency collateralized 14,444 232 -- 14,676
Corporate bonds 2,993 - - (23) 2,970
Asset-backed securities 19,699 -- (1,581) 18,118
Total available-for-sale $ 88,207 $515 $(1,615) $87,107

During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, available-for-sale securities with an aggregate par value
of $19,200 and $28,906, respectively, were called by the issuing agencies or matured, including $11,600 par value of
auction rate securities, resulting in no gains or losses recorded through the condensed consolidated statement of
operations. Additionally, for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company received principal
payments on asset-backed and mortgage-backed securities of $892 and $2,546, respectively. During the second
quarter of 2008, the Company sold corporate bonds for the approximate carrying value (fair value) of $2,993. There
were no calls, sales, maturities, or principal payments during the three or nine months ended September 30, 2007.
During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, unrealized losses, net of deferred tax benefits, of $1,387
and $3,312, respectively, were recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss. During the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2007, unrealized gains (losses), net of deferred tax benefits, of $136 and ($147), respectively,
were recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss. There were no material realized gains or losses related to
available-for-sale securities for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007.

On June 30, 2008, Stifel Bank & Trust transferred a $10,000 par value ABS, consisting of investment-grade trust
preferred securities related primarily to banks, with an amortized cost basis of $10,069 from its available-for-sale
securities portfolio to its held-to-maturity portfolio. This security was transferred at the estimated fair value of $7,574.
The gross unrealized loss of $2,495 included in accumulated other comprehensive income will be amortized as an
adjustment of yield over the remaining life of the security. During the three months ended September 30, 2008,
amortization of $19, net of tax, related to the unrealized loss was recorded as an adjustment of yield. The estimated
fair value of these held-to-maturity securities at September 30, 2008 was $7,001. The estimated fair value was
determined using several factors; however, primary weight was given to discounted cash flow modeling techniques
that incorporated an estimated discount rate based upon recent observable debt security issuances with similar
characteristics. Based upon the results of this analysis and Stifel Bank & Trust's intent and ability to hold this
investment to maturity, the Company has determined that the expected cash flows of this investment support the
estimated fair value.

The amortized cost and fair value of available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity securities at September 30, 2008
by contractual maturity, is shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because issuers
may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.
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Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
(in thousands) Amortized Fair Value Amortized Fair
Cost Cost Value
U.S. Government and state and political agencies and other
non-mortgage debt securities:

Within one year $ 4300 $ 4,300 $ -= B =
One to three years 14,016 12,714 -- --
Three to five years 2,043 1,575 - - --
Five to ten years 8,505 8,586 -- --
Over ten years 4,000 4,000 - - --
Mortgage-backed securities:

Over twenty-five years 36,327 34,417 7,574 7,001
Total $69,191 $65,592 $7,574 $7,001

The carrying value of securities pledged as collateral to secure public deposits and for other purposes was $43,151 and
$12,105 at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively.

Certain investments in the available-for-sale portfolio at September 30, 2008 are reported in the condensed
consolidated statements of financial condition at an amount less than their amortized cost. The total fair value of these
investments at September 30, 2008 was $47,213, which was approximately 72% of the Company's available-for-sale
investment portfolio. The amortized cost basis of these investments was $50,933 at September 30, 2008. The declines
in the available-for-sale portfolio primarily resulted from changes in interest rates and the widening of credit spreads,
and the liquidity issues that have had a pervasive impact on the market. The following table is a summary of the
amount of gross unrealized losses and the estimated fair value by length of time that the securities have been in an
unrealized loss position:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Gross Unrealized Gross Unrealized Gross Unrealized
(in thousands) Losses Fair Losses Fair Losses Fair
Value Value Value

Available-for-sale

Mortgage-backed

securities- $ (297) $12,715 $ -- & -- $ (297) $12,715
agency collateralized

Mortgage-backed

securities- (1,613) 21,702 -- -- (1,613) 21,702
non-agency

collateralized

Asset-backed securities (1,114) 7,679 (696) 5,117 (1,810) 12,796

Total available-for-sale $(3,024) $42,096 $(©96) $5,117 $(3,720) $47,213

Stifel Bank & Trust's investment in a held-to-maturity asset-backed security consists of investment grade pools of
trust preferred securities related primarily to banks. Unrealized losses were caused primarily by: 1) widening of credit
spreads; 2) illiquid markets for CDOs; 3) global disruptions in the credit markets; and 4) increased supply of CDO
secondary market securities from distressed sellers. There have been no adverse changes to the estimated cash flows
of these securities.
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Stifel Bank & Trust's available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity security are reviewed quarterly according to
the Company's policy discussed in Note A to assess credit quality and to determine if any impairment is other than
temporary, The Company believes the declines in fair value for these securities are temporary. There has been no
decline in fair value attributable to credit quality, and Stifel Bank & Trust has the ability and intent to hold these
investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity. Should the impairment of any of these securities
become other than temporary, the cost basis of the investment will be reduced and the resulting loss recognized in net
income in the period the other-than-temporary impairment is identified.

NOTE F - BANK LOANS

The following table provides a summary of Stifel Bank & Trust's loan portfolio at September 30, 2008 and December
31, 2007:

September 30, December 31,

2008 2007
($'s in thousands) Balance % Balance %
Commercial real estate $ 47,578 24%$ 39,184 30%
Construction and land 15,488 8% 24,447 19%
Commercial 46,142 24% 31,526 25%
Residential real estate 52,928 27% 27,628 21%
Home equity lines of credit 28,482 15% 1,524 1%
Consumer 3,043 2% 3,474 3%
Other 46 --% 570 1%
Total bank loans 193,707 100% 128,353 100%
Add: unamortized loan origination costs, net of loan fees 590 --
Less: loans in process (105) - -
Less: allowance for loan losses (2,501) (1,685)
Total bank loans, net $191,691 $ 126,668

Changes in the allowance for loan losses for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 are as

follows:
The results of Stifel Bank & Trust are included prospectively from the date of acquisition of April 2, 2007.

At September 30, 2008, Stifel Bank & Trust had $11,370 in mortgage loans held for sale. For the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2008, Stifel Bank & Trust recognized a gain of $502 and $1,558, respectively, from the
sale of loans originated for sale, net of fees and costs to originate these loans. For the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2007, Stifel Bank & Trust recognized a gain of $183 and $269, respectively, from the sale of loans
originated for sale, net of fees and costs to originate these loans.
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Included in the loan portfolio at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 are impaired loans totaling $189 and
$657, respectively, for which there are specific loss allowances of $169 and $328, respectively. During the third
quarter 2008, Stifel Bank & Trust obtained a deed in lieu of foreclosure on a residential construction development
with an outstanding loan balance of $1,075, which was then transferred into Bank Foreclosed Assets Held for Sale at
its estimated fair value less cost to sell, resulting in an immaterial charge-off. There were no other non-accruing loans
and there were no accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more at September 30, 2008 or December 31, 2007.
Approximately $990 of the purchase price related to Stifel Bank & Trust was deposited into an escrow account
pending satisfaction of certain contingencies, including impaired and non-accrual loans (See Note B to these
condensed consolidated financial statements). The gross interest income related to impaired and non-accruing loans,
which would have been recorded had these loans been current in accordance with their original terms, and the interest
income recognized on these loans during the current quarter were immaterial to the condensed consolidated financial
statements. There were no troubled debt restructurings during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 or year
ended December 31, 2007.

At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, Stifel Bank & Trust had loans outstanding to its executive officers,
directors and significant stockholders and their affiliates in the amount of $3,955 and $4,194, respectively, and loans
outstanding to other Stifel Financial Corp. executive officers, directors and significant stockholders and their affiliates
in the amount of $48 and $260, respectively. Such loans and other extensions of credit were made in the ordinary
course of business and were made on substantially the same terms (including interest rates and collateral) as those
prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other persons.

NOTE G - GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The carrying amount of goodwill and intangible assets attributable to each of the Company's reportable segments is
presented in the following table:

Private Fixed Income Capital
Client Equity Markets
(in thousands) Group Capital Stifel Bank Total
Markets
Goodwill
Balance at December 31, 2007 $ $ 25,528 $ 7,267 $ $
42,303 16,788 91,886
Acquisitions/purchase price 2,242 561 (103) 11,108
adjustments 8,408 -
Balance at September 30, 2008 27,770 7,828
50,711 16,685 102,994
Intangible Assets _ _ _ _ _
Balance at December 31, 2007 3,394 1,212 18,715
12,336 1,773
Net additions - 350 -- - 350
Amortization of intangible assets (367) (115) (2,337)
(1,533) (322)
Balance at September 30, 2008 3,377 1,097 16,728
10,803 1,451
Total goodwill and intangible $ $ 31,147 $ 8,925 $ $
assets 61,514 18,136 119,722
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The changes in goodwill during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 are attributable to the acquisition of Ryan
Beck and Stifel Bank & Trust consisting of accruals for estimated investment banking earn-out payments of $1,125,
advance payments of the Private Client contingent payment of $9,585 and purchase price adjustments of $501
principally related to the allowance for doubtful receivables from former employees for Ryan Beck, and a $103 credit
related to federal tax refunds from Stifel Bank & Trust.
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Intangible assets consist of acquired customer lists, core deposits, and non-compete agreements that are amortized to
expense over their contractual or determined useful lives, as well as backlog, which is amortized against revenues as
specific transactions are closed. The gross and accumulated amortization balances of intangibles are as follows:

September 30, 2008 December 31, 2007
(in thousands) Gross Gross Carrying
Carrying Accumulated Amount Accumulated
Amortized intangible assets Amount Amortization Net Amortization Net
Customer lists $ 19,533 $4,872% 14,661 $ 19,533 $3,301$ 16,232
Backlog 348 343 5 348 339 9
Core deposits 2,157 706 1,451 2,157 384 1,773
Non-compete agreements 2,236 1,625 611 1,886 1,185 701
Total amortized intangible $24,274 $7,546% 16,728 $ 23,924 $5,209% 18,715

assets

Aggregate amortization expense related to intangible assets was $743 and $833 for the three months ended September
30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, and $2,337 and $2,010 for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. Estimated annual amortization expense for the next five years is: 2008 - $3,076 (including $2,337
recognized during the first nine months); 2009 - $2,372; 2010 - $2,093; 2011 - $1,896; and 2012 - $1,618. The
weighted-average remaining lives of the following intangible assets at September 30, 2008 are: customer lists 6.7
years; core deposits 6.5 years; and non-compete agreements 1.0 years.

NOTE H - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS FROM BANKS

The Company's short-term financing related to the broker-dealer business is generally obtained through the use of
bank loans and securities lending arrangements. Stifel Nicolaus borrows from various banks on a demand basis with
company-owned and customer securities pledged as collateral. The value of the customer-owned securities is not
reflected in the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition. Available ongoing credit arrangements with
banks totaled $755,000 at September 30, 2008, of which $489,700 was unused. There are no compensating balance
requirements under these arrangements. At September 30, 2008, short-term borrowings from banks were $265,300 at
an average rate of 2.85%, which were collateralized by company-owned and customer owned securities valued at
$372,951. At December 31, 2007, short-term borrowings from banks were $127,850 at an average rate of 4.53%,
which were collateralized by company-owned securities valued at $151,714. The average short-term bank borrowings
were $162,732 and $153,053 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, respectively, at weighted
average daily interest rates of 2.41% and 2.31%, respectively. The average short-term bank borrowings were $130,517
and $178,095 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007, respectively, at weighted average daily
interest rates of 4.52% and 5.15%, respectively. At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, Stifel Nicolaus had a
stock loan balance of $39,714 and $138,475, respectively, at weighted average daily interest rates of 2.58% and
4.12%, respectively. The average outstanding securities lending arrangements utilized in financing activities were
$105,273 and $131,562 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, respectively, at weighted average
daily effective interest rates of 2.05% and 2.58%, respectively. The average outstanding securities lending
arrangements utilized in financing activities were $132,801 and $102,583 for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2007, respectively, at weighted average daily effective interest rates of 5.06% and 5.00%, respectively.
Customer owned securities were utilized in these arrangements.
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NOTE I - FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES AND OTHER SECURED FINANCING

At September 30, 2008, Stifel Bank & Trust had $10,000 of credit extended from the Federal Home Loan Bank,
consisting of advances of $6,000 and repurchase agreements of $4,000. Of the $6,000 advances outstanding, $4,000 is
at a rate of 2.86% and matures on April 30, 2009, and $2,000 is at a rate of 3.20% and matures on April 30, 2010.
Stifel Bank & Trust did not have any such advances outstanding at December 31, 2007. The average FHLB advances
outstanding were $21,692 and $11,527 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, respectively, at
weighted average daily interest rates of 2.67% and 2.60%, respectively. The average FHLB advances outstanding
were $1,921 and $5,044 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007, respectively, at weighted average
daily interest rates of 5.41% and 5.35%, respectively.

Additionally, Stifel Bank & Trust had other miscellaneous repurchase agreements, considered to be secured financing,
outstanding in the amount of $250 at September 30, 2008. At December 31, 2007, the amount outstanding under
repurchase agreements was $38. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, Stifel Bank & Trust had
average federal funds and repurchase agreements outstanding of $1,806 and $1,166, respectively, at weighted average
interest rates of 2.21% and 2.29%, respectively. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007, Stifel Bank
& Trust had average federal funds and repurchase agreements outstanding of $204 and $156, respectively, at weighted
average interest rates of 3.92% and 3.85%, respectively.

NOTE J -BANK DEPOSITS

Deposits consist of customer bank deposits, savings accounts and time deposits. Deposits at September 30, 2008 and
December 31, 2007 are summarized as follows:

September 30, December 31, 2007

(in thousands) 2008

Demand deposits-non-interest bearing $ 15415 $ 9,260
Demand deposits-interest bearing 4,970 3,054
Money market accounts 211,220 133,057
Savings accounts 275 365
Certificates of deposit, less than $100 16,132 27,324
Certificates of deposit, $100 and greater 13,006 19,421
Total deposits $ 261,018 $ 192,481

The weighted average interest rate on deposits was approximately 2.0% and 4.3% at September 30, 2008 and
December 31, 2007, respectively.

The scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 were as follows:

September 30, December 31, 2007

(in thousands) 2008

Certificates of deposit, less than $100:
Within one year $ 10,794 $ 22,984
One to three years 3,840 2,998
Over three years 1,498 1,342

$ 16,132 $ 27,324

Certificates of deposit, $100 and greater:
Within one year $ 9,817 $ 16,002
One to three years 1,935 2,501
Over three years 1,254 918
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$ 13,006 $ 19,421
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At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the amount of deposits includes deposits of related parties, including
$197,462 and $118,160, respectively, of brokerage customer's deposits from Stifel Nicolaus, and interest-bearing and
time deposits of executive officers, directors and significant stockholders and their affiliates of $658 and $1,114,
respectively. Such deposits were made in the ordinary course of business and were made on substantially the same
terms (including interest rates) as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other persons.

At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, customer demand deposit overdrafts of $46 and $570, respectively,
have been recorded to "Bank loans" on the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition.

NOTE K - COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND GUARANTEES

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into underwriting commitments. Settlement of transactions
relating to such underwriting commitments, which were open at September 30, 2008, had no material effect on the
condensed consolidated financial statements.

In connection with margin deposit requirements of The Options Clearing Corporation, the Company had pledged
customer-owned securities valued at $124,965 and firm cash on deposit of $7,890 to satisfy the minimum margin
deposit requirement of $132,855 at September 30, 2008. At December 31, 2007 the Company had pledged
customer-owned securities valued at $78,250 to satisfy the minimum margin deposit requirement of $56,525.

In connection with margin deposit requirements of the National Securities Clearing Corporation, the Company had
deposited $39,500 and $13,000 in cash at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively, which satisfied
the minimum margin deposit requirements of $33,205 and $7,698, respectively.

The Company also provides guarantees to securities clearinghouses and exchanges under their standard membership
agreement, which requires members to guarantee the performance of other members. Under the agreement, if another
member becomes unable to satisfy its obligations to the clearinghouse, other members would be required to meet
shortfalls. The Company's liability under these agreements is not quantifiable and may exceed the cash and securities
it has posted as collateral. However, the potential requirement for the Company to make payments under these
arrangements is considered remote. Accordingly, no liability has been recognized for these arrangements.

As discussed in Note B - Acquisitions, the Company has potential contingent earn-out payments related to the
acquisition of Ryan Beck. The Company has not recorded a liability for these remaining potential contingent earn-out
arrangements, as it is not able to estimate the liability beyond a reasonable doubt. Any contingent payments will be
reflected as additional purchase consideration and reflected in goodwill. In addition, the Company has potential
contingent earn-out consideration related to its acquisition of the LM Capital Markets business from Citigroup Inc. on
December 1, 2005. The potential contingent earn-out payment by the Company to Citigroup Inc. is based on the
performance of the combined capital markets business of both the Company's pre-closing Fixed Income and Equity
Capital Markets business and LM Capital Markets for calendar years 2006, 2007, and 2008, up to a maximum
$30,000 of additional purchase consideration. For calendar years 2006 and 2007, the Company recorded an earn-out
liability of $360 and $9,940, respectively, which was accounted for as additional purchase price. The Company has
estimated a contingent earn-out payment to Citigroup Inc. for calendar year 2008, based upon actual-to-date revenue
production and current projections, of approximately $14,200, for a total potential earn out payment of approximately
$24,500.

The Company has completed private placements of cumulative trust preferred securities through Stifel Financial
Capital Trust II, Stifel Financial Capital Trust III, and Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV (the "trusts"). These trusts are
non-consolidated wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company and were established for the limited purpose of issuing
trust securities to third parties and lending the proceeds to the Company. The trust preferred securities represent an
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indirect interest in junior subordinated debentures purchased from the Company by the trusts, and the Company
effectively provides for the full and unconditional guarantee of the securities issued by the trusts.
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The Company makes timely payments of interest to the trusts as required by contractual obligations, which are
sufficient to cover payments due on the securities issued by the trusts and believes that it is unlikely that any
circumstances would occur that would make it necessary for the Company to make payments related to these trusts
other than those required under the terms of the debenture agreements and the trust preferred securities agreements.
For further information regarding these debentures and trust preferred securities, see Note J of the Notes to
consolidated financial statements included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007.

The Company has received inquiries from the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority ("FINRA"), and several state regulatory authorities requesting information concerning the
Company's transactions in auction rate securities. Additionally, the Company and its subsidiary Stifel Nicolaus have
been named in civil suits. See further information regarding the civil suit in Note L - Legal Proceedings. To date
several of the larger securities firms that primarily underwrote and supported the auctions for auction rate securities
have, through regulatory settlements and otherwise, announced agreements to repurchase auction rate securities at par
from certain of their clients; other securities firms have entered into similar agreements. The Company is working
with other industry participants in seeking to resolve issues relating to auction rate securities and is exploring a range
of potential solutions, including the restructuring and refinancing of the debt underlying the auction rate securities.
However, there is no assurance that these efforts will be successful. The Company's customers hold approximately
$226,400 of auction rate securities at September 30, 2008, exclusive of approximately $83,100 of such securities that
were either transferred to the Company or purchased after February 2008. If the Company were to purchase these
securities from some or all of its clients in order to resolve pending claims, inquiries, or investigations, these
purchases would likely have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial condition, including its cash
position. Therefore, before purchasing any of these securities, the Company would be required to assess whether it
had sufficient regulatory capital or borrowing capacity to do so.

In the ordinary course of business, Stifel Bank & Trust has commitments to extend credit in the form of commitments
to originate loans, standby letters of credit, and lines of credit. See Note O to these condensed consolidated financial
statements for further discussion.

NOTE L - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company and its subsidiaries are named in and subject to various proceedings and claims arising primarily from
its securities business activities, including lawsuits, arbitration claims, class actions and regulatory matters. Some of
these claims seek substantial compensatory, punitive or indeterminate damages. The Company is also involved in
other reviews, investigations and proceedings by governmental and self-regulatory agencies regarding the Company's
business, certain of which may result in adverse judgments, settlements, fines, penalties, injunctions or other relief.

The investigations include inquiries from the SEC, the FINRA and several state regulatory authorities requesting
information concerning the Company's activities with respect to auction rate securities, and inquiries from the SEC
and a state regulatory authority requesting information relating to the Company's role in investments made by five
Southeastern Wisconsin school districts in transactions involving collateralized debt obligations ("CDOs"). The
Company intends to cooperate fully with the SEC, FINRA and the several states in these investigations.

Current claims include a civil lawsuit filed in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri on
August 8, 2008 seeking class action status for investors who purchased and continue to hold auction rate securities
offered for sale between June 11, 2003 and February 13, 2008, which alleges misrepresentation about the investment
characteristics of auction rate securities and the auction markets. As of September 30, 2008 our clients held
approximately $226,400 of auction rate securities, exclusive of approximately $83,100 of such securities that were
either transferred to the Company or purchased after February 2008. The Company intends to vigorously defend this
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Current claims also include a civil lawsuit filed in the Circuit Court of Milwaukee, Wisconsin on September 29, 2008
against the Company, Royal Bank of Canada Europe Ltd. ("RBC") and certain other RBC entities by the five school
districts and the individual trustees for other post-employment benefit ("OPEB") trusts established by those school
districts ("the "Plaintiffs"). The suit was removed to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Wisconsin on October 31, 2008. The suit arises out of the purchase of certain CDOs by the OPEB trusts. The RBC
entities structured and served as "arranger" for the CDOs. The Company served as placement agent/broker in
connection with the OPEB trusts purchase of the investments. The total amount of the investments made by the OPEB
trusts was $200,000. Plaintiffs assert that the school districts contributed $37,500 to the OPEB trusts to purchase the
investments. The balance of $162,500 used to purchase the investments was borrowed by the OPEB trusts. The
recourse of the lender is the OPEB trust assets and the moral obligation of the school districts. The legal claims
asserted include violation of the Wisconsin Securities Act, fraud and negligence. The Plaintiffs claim that the RBC
entities and the Company either made misrepresentations in connection with the sale of the CDOs or failed to disclose
material facts in connection with the sale of the CDOs. The Company believes the Plaintiffs reviewed and understood
the relevant offering materials and that the investments were suitable based upon, among other things, its receipt of a
written acknowledgement from Plaintiffs. The lawsuit seeks equitable relief, unspecified compensatory damages,
treble damages, punitive damages and attorney's fees and costs. The Company intends to vigorously defend this
lawsuit.

Because litigation is inherently unpredictable, particularly in cases where claimants seek substantial or indeterminate
damages or when investigations and proceedings are in the early stages, the Company cannot predict with certainty
the losses or range of losses related to such matters, how such matters will be resolved, when they will ultimately be
resolved, or what the eventual settlement, fine, penalty or other relief might be. Consequently, the Company cannot
estimate losses or ranges of losses for matters where there is only a reasonable possibility that a loss may have been
incurred. However, if the Company were to purchase auction rate securities from some or all of its clients in order to
resolve the pending lawsuit and regulatory inquiries regarding auction rate securities, the purchases likely would have
a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position, including its cash position. Therefore, before
purchasing these securities, the Company would be required to assess whether it had sufficient regulatory capital or
borrowing capacity to do so, and there is no assurance that it would have such capital or capacity. In addition, if the
Company were to purchase these securities at their par value, it may have a market loss if the underlying value of
securities is less than par, and any such loss may adversely effect the Company's results of operations and financial
position.

Additionally, the Company has provided loss allowances for matters for which losses are probable in accordance with
SFAS No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. The ultimate resolution may differ materially from the amounts accrued.
For the periods presented, the recording of legal accruals did not have a material impact on the condensed
consolidated statements of operations.

NOTE M - REGULATORY AND CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

As a registered broker-dealer, Stifel Nicolaus is subject to the Uniform Net Capital Rule, Rule 15¢3-1 under the
Exchange Act (the "Rule"), which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital, as defined. Stifel Nicolaus has
elected to use the alternative method permitted by the Rule that requires maintenance of minimum net capital equal to
the greater of $1,000 or 2% of aggregate debit items arising from customer transactions, as defined. The Rule also
provides that equity capital may not be withdrawn or cash dividends paid if resulting net capital would be less than
5% of aggregate debit items. Another subsidiary, CSA, is also subject to minimum capital requirements that may
restrict the payment of cash dividends and advances to the Company. CSA has consistently operated in excess of its
capital adequacy requirements. The only restriction with regard to the payment of cash dividends by the Company is
its ability to obtain cash through dividends and advances from its subsidiaries, if needed.
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At September 30, 2008, Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of $161,225, which was 25.8% of aggregate debit items and
$148,719 in excess of minimum required net capital. CSA had net capital of $3,742 at September 30, 2008, which was
$3,557 in excess of minimum required net capital. At December 31, 2007, Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of $129,620,
which was 23.2% of aggregate debit items and $118,445 in excess of minimum required net capital. At December 31,
2007, CSA had net capital of $3,699, which was $3,417 in excess of minimum required net capital.
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The Company's international subsidiary, SN Ltd, is subject to the regulatory supervision and requirements of the
Financial Services Authority ("FSA") in the United Kingdom. At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, SN
Ltd's capital and reserves were $9,184 and $8,367, respectively, which were $8,961 and $4,537, respectively, in
excess of the financial resources requirement under the rules of the FSA.

The Company, as a bank holding company, and Stifel Bank & Trust are subject to various regulatory capital
requirements administered by the Federal Reserve Board and the Missouri State Division of Finance, respectively.
Additionally, Stifel Bank & Trust is regulated by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation. Failure to meet
minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory - and possibly additional discretionary - actions by
regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material adverse effect on the Company's and Stifel Bank & Trust's
financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action,
the Company and Stifel Bank & Trust must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their
assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The
Company's and Stifel Bank & Trust's capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by
the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company, as a bank holding
company, and Stifel Bank & Trust to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in
the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined), and Tier 1 capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined).
Management believes, as of September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 that the Company and Stifel Bank & Trust
meet all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject and are considered to be categorized as "well
capitalized" under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. The calculation of Stifel Bank & Trust's
total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 is set forth

in the table below.

Stifel Bank & Trust
Federal Reserve Capital Amounts

To Be Well
($'s in 000's) For Capital Capitalized
Actual Adequacy Under Prompt
Purposes Corrective
Action
Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of September 30, 2008:
Total capital to risk-weighted assets $42,94616.2% $21,2728.0% $ 26,58910.0%
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets $40,44515.2% $ 10,6364.0% $ 15,954 6.0%
Tier 1 capital to adjusted average total assets $ 40,44513.4% $ 12,1194.0% $ 15,149 5.0%
As of December 31, 2007:

Total capital to risk-weighted assets $40,42021.3% $ 15,208 8.0% $ 19,01010.0%

Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets $38,73520.4% $ 7,6044.0% $ 11,406 6.0%

Tier 1 capital to adjusted average total assets $ 38,73517.5% $ 8,8604.0% $ 11,075 5.0%
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NOTE N - STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company has various incentive stock award plans consisting of: the Company's 1997 and 2001 Incentive Stock
Plans, as amended, whereby the Company may grant up to an aggregate of 16,872,989 incentive stock options, stock
appreciation rights, restricted stock, performance awards, or stock units; the "Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee
Directors", as amended, whereby the Company may grant stock options and stock units up to 600,000 shares; and the
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated Wealth Accumulation Plan ("SWAP"), a deferred compensation plan for
financial advisors, whereby the Company is authorized to grant 1,400,000 stock units.

In connection with the Company's acquisition of Ryan Beck, the Company established a retention program, including
cash and equity compensation awards (in the form of restricted stock units) for certain investment executives and
officers of Ryan Beck. On June 22, 2007, the Company's shareholders approved the Stifel Financial Corp. 2007
Incentive Stock Plan (the "2007 Incentive Stock Plan") whereby the Company may grant up to an aggregate of
1,800,000 incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, performance awards, or stock units.

On June 4, 2008, the Company's shareholders approved an amendment and restatement to the Company's Equity
Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors and the 2001 Incentive Stock Plan. The Equity Incentive Plan for Non
Employee Directors was amended to increase the number of shares by 300,000, to extend the duration of the plan to
June 5, 2018, and to document the changes made in the deferred compensation provisions to comply with Section
409A of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended. The 2001 Incentive Stock Plan was amended to increase the number
of shares available for issuance by 3,750,000 and to extend the duration of the plan. For each calendar year in the
ten-year period commencing January 1, 2009, the number of shares reserved for issuance shall automatically increase
by an additional 750,000 shares, subject to certain restrictions.

Awards under the Company's incentive stock award plans are granted at market value at the date of the grant. Options
expire ten years from the date of grant. The awards generally vest ratably over a three- to eight-year vesting period,
except for awards under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors, which are exercisable six months to
one year from date of grant.

All stock-based compensation plans are administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of
the Company, which has the authority to interpret the Plans, determine to whom awards may be granted under the
Plans, and determine the terms of each award. According to these plans, the Company is authorized to grant an
additional 4,654,484 shares at September 30, 2008.

Stock Option/Incentive Award Plans

Total compensation cost for stock options for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $91 and $243,
respectively. The total tax benefit related thereto was $1,545 and $3,551, respectively. Total compensation cost for
stock options for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007 was $129 and $389, respectively. The total tax
benefit related thereto was $150 and $1,739, respectively.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, no options were granted. The Company has substantially eliminated
the use of stock options as a form of compensation. As of September 30, 2008, there were 1,413,442 options
outstanding at a weighted-average exercise price of $7.90 and a weighted-average remaining contractual life of 3.57
years. As of September 30, 2008, there was approximately $805 of unrecognized compensation cost related to
non-vested option awards. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.72 years.

The Company received $615 and $1,994 cash from the exercise of stock options during the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2008, respectively.
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Stock Units

The total stock unit compensation cost, which is included in "Employee compensation and benefits" on the condensed
consolidated statements of operations, under all of the Company's incentive stock plans recognized for the three and
nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $13,367 and $37,895, respectively. Because of the fluctuation of stock
prices the total tax provision related thereto was $57 for the three months ended September 30, 2008 and a tax benefit
of $5,582 for the nine months ended September 30, 2008. The total stock unit compensation cost under all of the
Company's incentive stock plans recognized for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007 was $9,898 and
$44,442, respectively. The total tax benefit related thereto was $4 and $6,114, respectively.

During the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Company granted 544,773 units with a fair value of $19,624
and converted 104,686 units into common stock. During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company
granted 1,741,880 units with a fair value of $54,818 and converted 911,734 units into common stock, and cancelled
99,455 stock unit grants. At September 30, 2008, the total number of non-vested stock units under the plans was
5,177,099 with a total unrecognized compensation cost of $99,256.

A deferred compensation plan is provided to certain revenue producers, officers, and key administrative employees,
whereby a certain percentage of their incentive compensation is deferred as defined by the plan into Company stock
units with a 25% matching contribution by the Company. Participants may elect to defer up to an additional 15% of
their incentive compensation with a 25% matching contribution by the Company. Units generally vest over a three- to
five-year period and are distributable upon vesting or at future specified dates. Deferred compensation costs are
amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. Elective deferrals are 100% vested. The Company charged
$9,339 and $26,777 to employee compensation and benefits for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008,
respectively, and $7,252 and $21,256 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007, respectively, relating
to units granted under this plan.

Stifel Nicolaus has a deferred compensation plan for its financial advisors who achieve certain levels of production,
whereby a certain percentage of their earnings are deferred as defined by the plan, of which 50% is deferred into
Company stock units with a 25% matching contribution and 50% earns a return based on optional investments chosen
by financial advisors. Financial advisors may choose to base their return on the performance of an index mutual fund
as designated by the Company or a fixed income option. Financial advisors have no ownership in the mutual funds.
Included on the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition under the caption "Investments" are $26,700
at September 30, 2008 and $30,760 at December 31, 2007 in mutual funds that were purchased by the Company to
economically hedge its liability to the financial advisors that choose to base the performance of their return on the
index mutual fund option. Financial advisors may elect to defer an additional 1% of earnings into Company stock
units with a 25% matching contribution. In addition, certain financial advisors, upon joining the Company, may
receive Company stock units in lieu of transition cash payments. Deferred compensation related to this plan cliff vests
over a five-year period. Deferred compensation costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the deferral period.
Charges to employee compensation and benefits related to this plan were $3,739 and $10,327 for the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2008, respectively, and $2,023 and $5,444 for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2007, respectively.

As a component of the total units granted under the Company's incentive stock plans, on June 22, 2007, the Company
granted 591,269 restricted stock units for a component of the Ryan Beck retention program and issued 420,372
restricted stock units in exchange for Ryan Beck appreciation units held by Ryan Beck employees under Ryan Beck's
deferred compensation plans. Both unit grants were made under the 2007 Incentive Stock Plan. The value of the
restricted stock units was $40,196. The restricted stock units granted for the retention program will vest over a three to
seven year period. The Company incurred compensation expense of $1,204 and $3,745 for the retention program
during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, respectively, which is included in the total stock unit
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compensation cost. Additionally, included in employee compensation and benefits for the nine months ended
September 30, 2007 is a charge related to the modification of the service requirements for participants in the Ryan
Beck deferred compensation plans to provide for accelerated vesting for participants that had completed one year of

service for Ryan Beck. As a result of the vesting, the Company charged $20,254 to "Employee compensation and
benefits," of which $16,405 was recorded as "Additional paid-in capital."
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As a component of the total units granted under the Company's incentive stock plans, the Company granted 2,711,415
restricted stock units to key associates of the Legg Mason Capital Markets business ("LM Capital Markets") on
January 2, 2006. The units were granted in accordance with the Company's 2001 incentive stock award plan, as
amended, with a fair value of $67,948. The units vest ratably over a three year period. The Company incurred
compensation expense of $5,196 and $15,937 during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008,
respectively, and $5,416 and $16,216 during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007, respectively,
which is included as a component of the total stock unit compensation cost.

NOTE O - OFF-BALANCE SHEET CREDIT RISK

In the ordinary course of business, Stifel Bank & Trust has commitments to originate loans, standby letters of credit
and lines of credit. Commitments to originate loans are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no
violation of any condition established by the contract. These commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or
other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since a portion of the commitments may expire without
being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash commitments. Each
customer's creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if necessary, is
based on the credit evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral held varies, but may include accounts receivable,
inventory, property, plant and equipment, commercial real estate and residential real estate.

At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, Stifel Bank & Trust had outstanding commitments to originate loans
aggregating approximately $9,623 and $4,236, respectively. The commitments extended over varying periods of time
with all commitments at September 30, 2008 scheduled to be disbursed in the following two months.

Standby letters of credit are irrevocable conditional commitments issued by Stifel Bank & Trust to guarantee the
performance of a customer to a third-party. Financial standby letters of credit are primarily issued to support public
and private borrowing arrangements, including commercial paper, bond financing and similar transactions.
Performance standby letters of credit are issued to guarantee performance of certain customers under non-financial
contractual obligations. The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is essentially the same as that
involved in extending loans to customers. Should Stifel Bank & Trust be obligated to perform under the standby
letters of credit, it may seek recourse from the customer for reimbursement of amounts paid. At September 30, 2008
and December 31, 2007, Stifel Bank & Trust had total outstanding letters of credit totaling $434 and $344,
respectively. For all but one of the standby letters of credit commitments at September 30, 2008, the expiration terms
range from one month to one year. The remaining commitment, in the amount of $10, has an expiration term of April,
2013.

Lines of credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the
contract. Lines of credit generally have fixed expiration dates. Since a portion of the line may expire without being
drawn upon, the total unused lines do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Each customer's
creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if necessary, is based on the
credit evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property,
plant and equipment, commercial real estate and residential real estate. Stifel Bank & Trust uses the same credit
policies in granting lines of credit as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. At September 30, 2008 and December
31, 2007, Stifel Bank & Trust had granted unused lines of credit to commercial and consumer borrowers aggregating
$48,722 and $19,437, respectively.

See Note Q of the Notes to consolidated financial statements included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2007 for more information regarding the Company's financial instruments with
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NOTE P - INCOME TAXES

FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized under SFAS 109. FIN 48 prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of tax positions
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return and also provides guidance on various related matters such as
derecognition, interest and penalties and disclosure. The Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 effective January
1, 2007 and recognized a $138 increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits (including interest and penalties)
upon adoption, which was accounted for as an $83 increase to the January 1, 2007 balance of retained earnings and a
$221 increase in net deferred tax assets.

At December 31, 2007, the Company's liability for gross unrecognized tax benefits was $2,869. Included in the
balance at December 31, 2007 was $2,106 of tax positions excluding interest and penalties that, if recognized, would
affect the effective tax rate. The Company accrues interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in its
provision for income taxes. The Company had accrued interest related to unrecognized tax benefits of $524 at
December 31, 2007, and accrued penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits of $127 at December 31, 2007. The
amount of interest and penalties recognized in the condensed consolidated statements of operations for the nine
months ended September 30, 2008 was not material. The Company's gross unrecognized tax benefits were reduced by
$254 during the third quarter of 2008 mainly due to the expiration of the 2004 tax year for U.S. purposes and the
settlement of non-U.S. tax liabilities. The Company does not expect gross unrecognized tax benefits to change
significantly during the next twelve month period.

The Company files U.S., state, and foreign income tax returns in jurisdictions with varying statutes of limitation. For
the U.S. and most state and foreign jurisdictions, the years 2005 through 2007 remain subject to examination by their
respective authorities. The Company is subject to examination by state tax jurisdictions. It is possible that these
examinations will be resolved in the next twelve months. The Company does not anticipate that payments made
during the next twelve month period for these examinations will be material, nor does the Company expect that the
reduction to unrecognized tax benefits as a result of a lapse of applicable statute of limitations will be significant. The
Company's foreign jurisdictions are generally fully taxable by the U.S.

NOTE Q - SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company's reportable segments include the Private Client Group, Equity Capital Markets, Fixed Income Capital
Markets, Stifel Bank, and Other. The Private Client Group segment includes branch offices and independent
contractor offices of the Company's broker-dealer subsidiaries located throughout the U.S., primarily in the Midwest
and Mid-Atlantic regions with a growing presence in the East and West regions. These branches provide securities
brokerage services, including the sale of equities, mutual funds, fixed income products, and insurance, as well as
offering Stifel Bank & Trust banking products to their private clients. The Equity Capital Markets segment includes
corporate finance management and participation in underwritings (exclusive of sales credits, which are included in the
Private Client Group segment), mergers and acquisitions, institutional sales, trading, research, and market making.
The Fixed Income Capital Markets segment includes public finance, institutional sales and competitive underwriting,
and trading. The Stifel Bank segment includes the results of operations from the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary,
Stifel Bank & Trust, beginning prospectively from the date of acquisition on April 2, 2007 and includes residential,
consumer, and commercial lending activities, as well as FDIC-insured deposit accounts to customers of the
Company's broker-dealer subsidiaries and to the general public. The "Other" segment includes clearing revenue,
interest income from stock borrow activities, unallocated interest expense, interest income and gains and losses from
investments held, and all unallocated overhead cost associated with the execution of orders; processing of securities
transactions; custody of client securities; receipt, identification, and delivery of funds and securities; compliance with
regulatory and legal requirements; internal financial accounting and controls; acquisition charges related to the LM
Capital Markets and the Ryan Beck acquisitions; and general administration.
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The Company evaluates the performance of its segments and allocates resources to them based on various factors,
including prospects for growth, return on investment, and return on revenues.

Information concerning operations in these segments of business is as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007

Net Revenues

Private Client Group $ 113,976 $ 112,650 $ 349,828 $ 316,451
Equity Capital Markets 63,405 47,703 160,644 178,643
Fixed Income Capital Markets 38,193 15,962 116,904 41,073
Stifel Bank (1) 3,175 1,839 8,494 2,929
Other 174 4,829 3,481 11,783
Total Net Revenues $ 218,923 $ 182,983 $ 639,351 $ 550,879
Operating Contributions

Private Client Group $ 22,801 $ 23,401 $ 78,262 $ 67,869
Equity Capital Markets 11,775 8,499 22,286 42,445
Fixed Income Capital Markets 12,014 2,133 38,713 3,406
Stifel Bank (1) 732 369 1,463 643
Other/Unallocated Overhead (26,228) (21,130) (75,555) (83,610)
Income before income taxes $ 21,094 $ 13,272 $ 65,169 $ 30,753

(1) The Stifel Bank segment was added beginning April 2, 2007 with the Company' acquisition of First Service, now
referred to as Stifel Bank & Trust.

Information regarding net revenues by geographic area is as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,

(in thousands) 2008 2007 2008 2007

Net Revenues

United States $ 209,255 $ 175,492 $ 612,753 $ 530,296
United Kingdom 5,569 4,624 17,153 12,306
Other European 4,099 2,867 9,445 8,277
Total Net Revenues $ 218,923 $ 182,983 $ 639,351 $ 550,879

Our foreign operations are conducted through our wholly-owned subsidiary, SN Ltd. Net revenues in the preceding
table are attributable to the country or territory in which our subsidiaries are located.

NOTE R - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Company has an ongoing authorization, as amended, from the Board of Directors to repurchase its common stock
in the open market or in negotiated transactions in order to meet obligations under the Company's employee benefit
plans and for general corporate purposes. In May 2005, the Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase
of an additional 3,000,000 shares, for a total authorization to repurchase up to 4,500,000 shares. During the first nine
months of 2008, the Company repurchased 567,953 shares of its common stock, at an average price of $27.87 per
share. The Company reissued 581,833 shares of common stock and issued 2,288,310 new shares for its employee
benefit plans in the first nine months of 2008.
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The Company has issued shares of its common stock in conjunction with earn-out payments related to the Ryan Beck
acquisition. On May 9, 2008, the Company paid the first year investment banking contingent earn-out payment of
$1,790 in 57,059 shares of Company common stock valued at $31.35 per share. On August 14, 2008, the Company
issued 233,500 shares of its common stock per an agreement with BankAtlantic to prepay a portion of the estimated
private client division contingent earn-out payment. See further discussion regarding the Ryan Beck contingent
earn-out payments in Note B - Acquisitions.

On September 29, 2008, the Company completed the public offering of 1,495,000 new shares of Company common
stock at an offering price of $45.00 per share. The net proceeds to the Company after consideration of the underwriters
discount and before any expenses were $64,369. The Company intends to use the net proceeds from this offering for
general corporate purposes, which may include the Company's working capital needs and investments in the
Company's subsidiaries to support the continued growth of the Company or selective opportunistic acquisitions.

NOTE S - EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share of common stock is computed by dividing income available to shareholders by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding during the periods. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential
dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into
common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of the entity. Diluted
earnings per share include dilutive stock options and stock units under the treasury stock method.

The components of the basic and diluted EPS calculations for the three and nine months ended September 30 are as
follows:

Three Months  Nine Months

Ended Ended

September 30, September 30,
(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2008 2007 2008 2007
Income Available to Common Stockholders
Net Income $ 12,777 $8,058% 39,456 $ 18,335
Weighted Average Shares Qutstanding
Basic Weighted Average Shares Outstanding 23,830 22,394 23,520 21,456
Effect of dilutive securities from employee benefit plans 4215 4,421 3,815 3,808
Diluted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding 28,045 26,815 27,335 25,264
Basic Earnings per share $ 054 $ 036 $ 1.68 $ 0.85
Diluted Earnings per share $ 046 $ 030 $ 144 $ 0.73

*All shares and earnings per share amount reflect the three-for-two stock split distributed in June 2008. (See Note A
to these condensed consolidated financial statements.)

NOTE T - VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITY ("VIE'")

On April 16, 2008, the Company invested $12,000 in a convertible promissory note issued by FSI Group, LLC
("FSI"), a limited liability company specializing in investing in banks, thrifts, insurance companies, and other
financial services firms. On July 1, 2008, under the terms of the note purchase agreement, the Company exercised its
option to increase its investment in the convertible promissory note to $18,000. The note is convertible at the election
of the Company into a 49.9% interest in FSI at any time after the third anniversary or during the defined conversion
period. The convertible promissory note has a minimum coupon rate equal to 10% per annum plus additional interest
related to certain defined cash flows of the business, not to exceed 18% per annum., The Company has determined
that FSI is a VIE under the provisions of FIN 46R. The Company has determined it is not the primary beneficiary of
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FSI. The Company's exposure to loss is limited to its investment. At September 30, 2008, the $18,000 investment is
included on the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition under the caption "Investments".
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NOTE U - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On November 4, 2008, the Company issued 142,196 shares of Company common stock in exchange for $12,500 par
value of 6.78% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities. The Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities were originally
offered and sold in a $35,000 private placement by Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV, a non-consolidated
wholly-owned Delaware business trust subsidiary of the Company, on June 28, 2007. As a result, the Company
intends to extinguish $12,500 of its debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust IV in the fourth quarter and record an
approximate $6,700 gain before certain expenses and taxes.

Rkt skok ok
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

Forward-Looking Statements

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations contain
forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended ("Securities
Act") and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended ("Securities Exchange Act") that are based
upon our current expectations and projections about current events. We intend for these forward-looking statements to
be covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995, and we are including this statement for purposes of these safe harbor provisions. You can
identify these statements from our use of the words "may," "will," "should," "could," "would," "plan," "potential,"
"estimate," "project," "believe," "intend," "anticipate," "expect" and similar expressions. These forward-looking
statements include statements relating to:

nn nn

our goals, intentions and expectations;

our business plans and growth strategies;

our ability to integrate and manage our acquired businesses;
estimates of our risks and future costs and benefits; and

forecasted demographic and economic trends relating to our industry.

These forward-looking statements are subject to significant risks, assumptions and uncertainties, including, among
other things, changes in general economic and business conditions, actions of competitors, regulatory actions, changes
in legislation, technology changes and the risks and other factors set forth in the Company's risk factors as updated
and filed on Form 8-K Current Report on September 23, 2008 that may impact our results.

Because of these and other uncertainties, our actual future results may be materially different from the results
indicated by these forward-looking statements. In addition, our past results of operations do not necessarily indicate
our future results. You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the
date they were made. We will not update these forward-looking statements, even though our situation may change in
the future, unless we are obligated to do so under federal securities laws. We qualify all of our forward-looking
statements by these cautionary statements.

Business & Economic Environment

Through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, principally Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated ("Stifel Nicolaus"),
Century Securities Associates, Inc. ("CSA"), Stifel Nicolaus Limited ("SN Ltd"), and Stifel Bank & Trust, the
Company is engaged in retail brokerage, securities trading, investment banking, investment advisory, residential,
consumer and commercial banking and related financial services throughout the United States and three European
offices. Although the Company has offices across the United States, its major geographic area of concentration is in
the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions with a growing presence in the East and West regions. The Company's
principal customers are individual investors, corporations, municipalities and institutions.
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Concerns over inflation, recession, energy costs, geopolitical issues, the U.S. sub-prime mortgage market, a declining
residential real estate market in the U.S., the disruption in the auction-rate securities market, an increase in the rate of
unemployment, and the availability and cost of credit continued to become increasingly pressing. The unprecedented
extraordinarily turbulent market conditions during the third quarter were evidenced by the cataclysmic failure of a
large investment bank, the failure of the nation's largest savings and loan, the governmental rescue of a large insurance
company, the placement into conservatorship of two government-sponsored enterprises by the government and the
consolidation of several large financial institutions. As a result, the global credit market came to a virtual standstill.
The United States Treasury ("Treasury") department and the Federal Reserve took various forms of action to address
the frozen credit conditions that now exist in the market. Additionally, on October 3, 2008, the United States House of
Representatives passed the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 that allows the Treasury to spend up to
$700 billion to purchase distressed assets from banks and raises the limit on deposit insurance at banks and credit
unions. Despite these efforts to restore liquidity and consumer confidence, the global markets have continued to be
very volatile. At September 30, 2008, the key indicators of the markets' performances, the Dow Jones Industrial
Average ("DJIA"), the NASDAQ, and the Standard and Poor's 500 Index ("S&P 500") closed approximately 18%,
21%, and 21% respectively, lower than their December 31, 2007 closing prices, and approximately 22%, 23%, and
24%, respectively, lower than their September 30, 2007 closing prices. Given such factors, the current quarter results
may not be indicative of future results.

The U.S. Federal Reserve System's Federal Open Market Committee (the "FOMC") continues to be aggressive in
monitoring monetary policy. During the third quarter the federal funds rate remained at 2.0%, primarily on the upside
risks to inflation, although during the first nine months of 2008, the federal funds rate has decreased 225 basis points
from the December 31, 2007 rate of 4.25%. Additionally, at an unscheduled meeting on October 8, 2008, the FOMC
reduced the federal funds rate an additional 50 basis points to 1.5% on evidence of a weakening economy and a
reduction in inflationary pressures. Then, on October 29, 2008, the federal funds rate was further reduced by 50 basis
point to 1.0% at the regularly scheduled FOMC meeting. Long-term interest rates, as measured by the 10-year U.S.
Daily Treasury Yield Curve, were 3.85% at September 30, 2008, down from 4.04% at December 31, 2007.

Although the Company does not engage in any significant proprietary trading for its own account, the inventory of
securities held to facilitate customer trades and its market making activities are sensitive to market movements. The
Company does not have any significant direct exposure to the sub-prime market crisis, but is subject to market
fluctuations resulting from news and corporate events in the sub-prime mortgage markets, associated write-downs by
other financial services firms and interest rate fluctuations. Stock prices for companies in this industry, including
Stifel Financial Corp., have been volatile as a result of reactions to the global credit crisis and the continued volatility
in the financial services industry. The Company will continue to monitor its market capitalization and review for
potential goodwill asset impairment losses if events or changes in circumstances occur that would more likely than not
reduce the fair value of the asset below its carrying amount.

Recently, several of the larger securities firms that primarily underwrote and supported the auctions for auction rate
securities have, through regulatory settlements and otherwise, announced agreements to repurchase auction rate
securities at par from certain of their clients; other securities firms have entered into similar agreements. The
Company has received inquiries from the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority, and several state regulatory authorities requesting information concerning the Company's activities in
auction rate securities. Additionally, the Company and its subsidiary Stifel Nicolaus have been named in a civil suit.
The Company is working with other industry participants in seeking to resolve issues relating to auction rate securities
and is exploring a range of potential solutions, including the restructuring and refinancing of the debt underlying the
auction rate securities. However, there is no assurance that these efforts will be successful. The Company's customers
hold approximately $226.4 million of auction rate securities at September 30, 2008, exclusive of approximately $83.1
million of such securities that were either transferred to the Company or purchased after February 2008. If the
Company were to purchase these securities from some or all of our clients in order to resolve pending claims,
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inquiries, or investigations, these purchases would likely have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial
condition, including its cash position. Therefore, before purchasing any of these securities, the Company would be
required to assess whether it had sufficient regulatory capital or borrowing capacity to do so.

Acquisitions

On February 28, 2007, the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc. and its wholly owned
broker-dealer subsidiary Ryan Beck & Company, Inc. ("Ryan Beck") from BankAtlantic Bancorp, Inc. Ryan Beck
continued to operate as a free standing broker-dealer through the end of the third quarter of 2007, when the conversion
of its existing branches to Stifel Nicolaus was completed. The results of operations for the Company, Private Client
Group, Equity Capital Markets and Fixed Income Capital Markets include the acquired Ryan Beck business results of
operations beginning on the date of acquisition.
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On April 2, 2007, the Company completed its acquisition of First Service Financial Company ("First Service") and it's
wholly owned subsidiary, FirstService Bank, by means of the merger of First Service with and into FSFC Acquisition
Co. ("AcquisitionCo"), a Missouri corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, with AcquisitionCo
surviving the merger. Upon consummation of the merger, the Company became a bank holding company and a
"financial holding company," subject to the supervision and regulation of The Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System. Also, FirstService Bank has converted its charter from a Missouri bank to a Missouri trust company
and changed its name to "Stifel Bank & Trust." The results of operations for the Company and the Stifel Bank
segment include the acquired Stifel Bank & Trust business results of operations beginning on the date of acquisition.

Executive Summary

The Company's overall financial results continue to be highly and directly correlated to: the direction and activity
levels of the United States equity and fixed income markets; the increased activity from the successful integrations of
the Ryan Beck acquisition on February 28, 2007 and the Stifel Bank & Trust acquisition on April 2, 2007; the
Company's expansion of the Equity Capital Markets ("ECM"), Fixed Income Capital Markets ("FICM"), Stifel Bank
& Trust; and the continued expansion of the Private Client Group ("PCG"). During the first nine months of 2008, the
Company opened twenty-one branch offices and hired 142 financial advisors. In addition, the Company added 75, 47,
and 21 revenue producers in its ECM, FICM, and Stifel Bank segments, and added 209 employees that directly
support these revenue producers and 85 employees for home office support.

Comparability of the current year nine month results to the prior year period for total company and ECM segment
results is affected by the inclusion of a significant investment banking transaction, which contributed $24.7 million in
revenues in the prior year second quarter, and the decline in investment banking activity during the current year,
principally due to poor market conditions. In addition, the prior year quarter and nine month periods include $3.2
million and $28.2 million, respectively, of acquisition-related expenses associated with the Ryan Beck acquisition,
principally a charge related to the acceleration of vesting arising from the amendment of the Ryan Beck deferred
compensation plans. In addition to these factors, comparability of the first nine months of 2008 results to the prior
year first nine months for total company and segment results is affected by the inclusion of the full nine months of
Ryan Beck's and Stifel Bank & Trusts' results of operations in 2008 compared to the inclusion of seven months of
Ryan Beck's results of operations and six months of Stifel Bank & Trust's results of operations in the first nine months
of 2007. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, Ryan Beck contributed $144.3 million in net revenues
compared to $134.2 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2007 and income before income taxes of $21.3
million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, including the aforementioned revenue and expense items,
compared to a loss of $6.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2007. Stifel Bank & Trust contributed
$8.5 million in net revenues and $1.5 million in income before income taxes for the nine months ended September 30,
2008 compared to $2.9 million in net revenues and $643,000 in income before income taxes for the nine months
ended September 30, 2007.

While the Company's net revenues increased to $639.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008
compared to $550.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2007, primarily from increased commissions,
principal transactions, and asset management and services fees, certain of our business activities were impacted by the
particularly challenging equity market conditions as evidenced by the decline of the Company's investment banking
revenues of approximately $70.0 million from the year ago period. The market turmoil has contributed to increased
commissions and principal transactions revenues for the ECM and FICM as institutions rebalanced their portfolios to
diminish exposure to the markets. Additionally, the market upheaval and the resultant failure of some Wall Street
firms has led to increased market share of institutional business for the Company. The market turmoil has led to a
decrease in the value of our customers' assets and a decrease in customer margin receivables. As a result, PCG
commissions, asset management and service fees, and margin interest income may diminish in the future.
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As a result of the turmoil in the credit markets, many issuances of auction rate securities ("ARS") have been adversely
affected. The Company held $21.9 million of ARS at September 30, 2008 in its inventory of trading securities, which
were considered to be illiquid. During September 2008, $11.6 million par value of auction rate securities in the
Company's available-for-sale portfolio were called at par. The Company was carrying these auction rate securities at
the estimated fair value of $11.0 million due to the illiquid markets for these types of securities. As a result, the
$580,000 unrealized loss and related deferred tax benefit were removed from accumulated other comprehensive
income. Additionally, the Company held a $10.0 million par value asset-backed security ("ABS"), consisting of
collateralized debt obligation ("CDQ") trust preferred securities related primarily to banks, which is carried at $7.6
million in the Company's held-to-maturity portfolio. This investment was also considered to be illiquid at September
30, 2008. The unrealized loss, included in accumulated other comprehensive income, will be amortized as an
adjustment of yield over the remaining life of the security. The decline in the value is principally due to: 1) widening
of credit spreads; 2) illiquid markets for CDOs; 3) global disruptions in the credit markets; and 4) increased supply of
CDO secondary market securities from distressed sellers. The estimated fair value of this ABS security, based upon
modeling techniques, was $7.0 million at September 30, 2008. The Company has the intent and ability to hold these
ARS securities held as available-for-sale and CDO security until market recovery or maturity and has concluded that
as of September 30, 2008 there has not been other than temporary impairment to these securities. The Company will
continue to monitor these investments for impairment.

Our business does not produce predictable earnings and is potentially affected by many risk factors such as the
economic and global credit slowdown, among others. For a further discussion of the factors that may affect our future
operating results, see the updated risk factors that the Company filed on Form 8-K Current Report on September 23,
2008.

Results of Operations for the Company
Nine months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to nine months ended September 30, 2007

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
% of Net % of Net

($'s in thousands) Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions $ 458,284 71.7 % 45%$% 316,508 57.5%
Investment banking 67,935 10.6 (51) 137,964 25.0
Asset management and service fees 90,580 14.2 26 72,018 13.1
Interest 39,175 6.1 (10) 43,371 7.9
Other (883) (0.1) N/M 4,107 0.7
Total revenues 655,091 102.5 14 573,968 104.2
Less: Interest expense 15,740 2.5 (32) 23,089 4.2
Net revenues 639,351 100.0 16 550,879 100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 441,028 69.0 10 401,263 72.8
Occupancy and equipment rental 49,012 7.7 20 40,767 7.4
Communication and office supplies 32,887 5.1 5 31,303 5.7
Commissions and floor brokerage 8,315 1.3 15 7,246 1.3
Other operating expenses 42,940 6.7 9 39,547 7.2
Total non-interest expenses 574,182 89.8 10 520,126 94 .4
Income before income taxes 65,169 10.2 112 30,753 5.6
Provision for income taxes 25,713 4.0 107 12,418 2.3
Net income $ 39,456 6.2 % 115%$ 18,335 3.3%
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The following table presents average balance data and operating interest income and expense data for the Company, as
well as related interest yields for the periods indicated:

Average Balances and Interest Income and Expense Data
Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
Operating Average Operating Average
($'s in thousands) Average Interest Yield/ Average Interest Yield/
Balance Inc./Exp. Cost Balance Inc./Exp. Cost
Interest-Earning Assets:

Margin balances of Stifel Nicolaus (1) $416297 $17,413 5.58%%$290,768 $18,119 8.31%
Interest-earning assets of Stifel Bank & Trust (2) 269,551 11,491 5.68% 172,433 5,823 6.75%
Stock borrow of Stifel Nicolaus 63,273 726 1.53% 36,969 1,100 3.97%
Other 9,545 18,329
Total interest income $39,175 $43,371
Interest-Bearing Liabilities:
Stifel Nicolaus short-term borrowings $153,053 $ 2,656 231%$178,095 $ 6,877 5.15%
Interest-bearing liabilities of Stifel Bank & Trust (2) 220,341 4,599 2.78% 140,624 3,453 491%
Stock loan of Stifel Nicolaus 131,562 2,549 2.58% 102,583 3,844 5.00%
Interest-bearing liabilities of 95,158

Unconsolidated subsidiaries 95,000 4,783 6.71% 5,140 7.20%
Other 1,153 3,775
Total interest expense 15,740 23,089
Net interest income $ 23,435 $20,282

(1) Average margin balances increased as a result of the acquisition of Ryan Beck and the growth in the PCG
segment.

(2) Stifel Bank & Trust was acquired on April 2, 2007. See further details of Stifel Bank & Trust assets and
interest-bearing liabilities in Results of Operation-Stifel Bank & Trust discussion.

Except as noted in the following discussion of variances for the total Company and the ensuing segment results, the
underlying reasons for the increase in revenue and expense categories for the first nine months can be attributed
principally to the acquisitions discussed above in "Acquisitions" and the increased number of PCG offices and PCG
financial advisors. Ryan Beck's and Stifel Bank & Trust's results of operations are included in the Company's results
of operations prospectively from their respective dates of acquisition of February 28, 2007, and April 2, 2007. As
such, the first nine months of 2007 includes only seven months of Ryan Beck's results of operations and six months of
Stifel Bank & Trust's results of operations. As noted in the Executive Summary discussion above, for the nine months
ended September 30, 2008, Ryan Beck contributed $144.3 million in net revenues compared to $134.2 million in the
nine months ended September 30, 2007 and income before income taxes of $21.3 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008, including the aforementioned revenue and expense items, compared to a loss of $6.2 million for
the nine months ended September 30, 2007. Stifel Bank & Trust contributed $8.5 million in net revenues and income
before income taxes of $1.5 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to $2.9 million in net
revenues and $643,000 in income before income taxes for the nine months ended September 30, 2007.

The Company's net revenues (total revenues less interest expense) increased $88.5 million to $639.4 million for the

nine months ended September 30, 2008, a 16% increase over the $550.9 million recorded for the nine months ended
September 30, 2007.
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Commissions and principal transactions revenues increased 45% to $458.3 million for the first nine months of 2008
from $316.5 million for the first nine months of 2007, with increases of 19%, 36%, and 230% in the PCG, ECM, and
FICM segments, respectively, primarily resulting from the aforementioned growth and market volatility leading to
increased commissions, principally in OTC stocks, and increased principal transactions, primarily in mortgage-backed
securities, municipal debt and corporate debt.
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Investment banking revenues decreased 51% to $67.9 million for the first nine months of 2008 from $138.0 million
for the first nine months of 2007 due to the industry-wide decline in common stock offerings and mergers and
acquisitions caused by the challenging equity market conditions. Capital raising revenues decreased 56% to $35.9
million from $80.9 million for the prior year period and strategic advisory fees decreased 44% to $32.0 million from
$57.1 million for the first nine months of 2007. Additionally, during the second quarter of 2007, the Company closed
on a significant corporate finance investment banking transaction, which contributed $24.7 million in revenues.

Asset management and service fees revenues increased 26% to $90.6 million from $72.0 million for the prior year
period, primarily resulting from a 44% increase in the number of Stifel Nicolaus managed accounts and a 28%
increase in the value of assets in fee-based accounts and increased distribution fees for money market funds,
principally FDIC insured accounts, attributable principally to the Ryan Beck acquisition and the continued growth of
the Private Client Group (See Assets in Fee-based Accounts in Results of Operations for Private Client Group, nine
months ended September 30, 2008).

Other revenues decreased $5.0 million to a loss of $883,000 for the first nine months of 2008 from $4.1 million for the
first nine months of 2007, principally due to investment losses of approximately $5.9 million for the first nine months
of 2008 as a result of the downturn in the equity markets, compared to investment gains of approximately $640,000
for the first nine months of 2007. Other miscellaneous revenues increased $1.6 million, principally due to increased
bank fees from Stifel Bank & Trust.

Interest revenues decreased 10%, or $4.2 million, to $39.2 million for the first nine months of 2008 from $43.4
million for the first nine months of 2007, principally as a result of a $8.8 million decrease in interest revenues on fixed
income inventory held for sale to clients and decreased interest revenues of $706,000 from customer margin
borrowing, partially offset by increased interest revenues of $5.7 million from interest-earning assets of Stifel Bank &
Trust. The average margin balances of Stifel Nicolaus increased to $416.3 million during the first nine months of 2008
compared to $290.8 million during the first nine months of 2007 at weighted average interest rates of 5.58% and
8.31%, respectively. The average interest-earning assets of Stifel Bank & Trust increased to $269.6 million during the
first nine months of 2008 compared to $172.4 million during the first nine months of 2007 at weighted average
interest rates of 5.68% and 6.75%, respectively. Interest expense decreased 32%, or $7.3 million, to $15.7 million for
the first nine months of 2008 from $23.1 million for the first nine months of 2007, principally as a result of decreased
interest rates charged by banks on decreased levels of borrowings to finance customer borrowing and firm inventory
and decreased interest rates on stock loan borrowings, partially offset by increased average interest-bearing liabilities
of Stifel Bank & Trust. See the Average Balances and Interest Income and Expense Data table, nine months ended
September 30, 2008 above related to average balance data and operating interest income and expense data, as well as
related interest yields for further information.

Employee compensation and benefits increased 10%, or $39.8 million, to $441.0 million for the first nine months of
2008 from $401.3 million for the first nine months of 2007, principally due to increased commissions and principal
transactions revenue production. As a percentage of net revenues, employee compensation and benefits totaled 69.0%
for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to 72.8% for the nine months ended September 30, 2007.
Included in compensation and benefits in 2007 is $22.7 million of acquisition-related expenses associated with the
Ryan Beck acquisition, principally a charge related to the acceleration of vesting arising from the amendment of the
Ryan Beck deferred compensation plans. A portion of employee compensation and benefits includes transition pay,
principally in the form of upfront notes and accelerated payout in connection with the Company's continuing
expansion efforts, of $20.8 million (3% of net revenues) and $18.3 million (3% of net revenues) for the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 and September 30, 2007, respectively. The upfront notes are amortized over a five to ten
year period. In addition, for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, employee compensation and
benefits includes $19.1 million and $17.7 million, respectively, for amortization of units awarded to Legg Mason
Capital Markets ("LM Capital Markets") associates. The amortization of these units will continue through the end of
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Occupancy and equipment rental, communication and office supplies, commissions and floor brokerage, and other
operating expenses increased principally due to the acquisitions and the Company's expansion of the ECM and FICM
segments and continued expansion of the PCG. Additionally, a change in the second quarter of 2008 to a third party
vendor for services, resulted in approximately $3.4 million of expenses previously accounted for as communication
and office supplies that are now accounted for as commissions and floor brokerage. This resulting increase in
commissions and floor brokerage expenses was partially offset by a rebate of approximately $1.5 million received in
the first quarter of 2008 related to clearing fees paid in 2007.

The provision for income taxes was $25.7 million for the first nine months of 2008, representing an effective tax rate
of 39.5%, compared to $12.4 million for the first nine months of 2007, representing an effective tax rate of 40.4%.
The higher effective tax rate in the first nine months of 2007 was due to the proportionately higher level of
non-deductible expenses to net income.

Net income increased 115%, or $21.1 million, to $39.4 million for the first nine months of 2008, compared to $18.3
million for the first nine months of 2007, principally due to the increase in net revenues and the scalability of
increased production and lower acquisition-related charges.

Results of Operations for the Company
Three months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to three months ended September 30, 2007

Three Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
% of Net % of Net

($'s in thousands) Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions $ 156,909 71.7 % 37%$ 114,628 62.7%
Investment banking 25,156 11.5 (19) 30,966 16.9
Asset management and service fees 30,336 13.8 12 27,108 14.8
Interest 12,819 5.8 (20) 15,972 8.7
Other (1,391) (0.6) N/M 2,165 1.2
Total revenues 223,829  102.2 17 190,839 104.3
Less: Interest expense 4,906 2.2 (38) 7,856 4.3
Net revenues 218,923  100.0 20 182,983 100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 150,203 68.6 19 126,652 69.2
Occupancy and equipment rental 17,286 7.9 19 14,492 7.9
Communication and office supplies 11,192 5.1 3) 11,528 6.3
Commissions and floor brokerage 4,348 2.0 72 2,527 1.4
Other operating expenses 14,800 6.8 2 14,512 8.0
Total non-interest expenses 197,829 90.4 17 169,711 92.8
Income before income taxes 21,094 9.6 59 13,272 7.2
Provision for income taxes 8,317 3.8 60 5,214 2.8
Net income $ 12,777 5.8% 59% $ 8,058 4.4%

N/M- Not meaningful
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The following table presents average balance data and operating interest income and expense data for the Company, as
well as related interest yields for the periods indicated:

Average Balances and Interest Income and Expense Data
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
Operating Average Operating Average
($'s in thousands) Average Interest Yield/ Average Interest Yield/
Balance Inc./Exp. Cost Balance Inc./Exp. Cost
Interest-Earning Assets:

Margin balances of Stifel Nicolaus $389,272 $ 5,173 5.32%$ 387,063 $ 7,958 8.22%
Interest-earning assets of Stifel Bank & Trust 296,296 4,129 5.57% 189,666 3,231 6.81%
Stock borrow of Stifel Nicolaus 86,772 272 1.25% 39,965 405 4.05%
Other 3,245 4,378

Total interest income $ 12,819 $ 15,972
Interest-Bearing Liabilities:

Stifel Nicolaus short-term borrowings $162,732 $ 980 2.41%$ 130,517 $ 1475 4.52%
Interest-bearing liabilities of Stifel Bank & Trust 247,859 1,447 2.34% 147,570 1,815 4.92%
Stock loan of Stifel Nicolaus 105,273 539 2.05% 132,801 1,680 5.06%
Interest-bearing liabilities of 109,875

unconsolidated subsidiaries 95,000 1,587 6.68% 1,844 6.71%
Other 353 1,042

Total interest expense 4,906 7,856

Net interest income $ 7913 $ 8,116

The Company's net revenues (total revenues less interest expense) increased 20%, or $35.9 million, to $218.9 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to $183.0 million recorded for the three months ended
September 30, 2007, resulting from increased commissions and principal transactions and asset management and
service fees, partially offset by a decrease in investment banking revenues, interest revenues, and other revenues.

Commissions and principal transactions revenues increased 37% to $156.9 million for the third quarter of 2008 from
$114.6 million for the third quarter of 2007, with increases of 9%, 45%, and 188% in the PCG, ECM, and FICM
segments, respectively, primarily resulting from the aforementioned growth and market volatility leading to increased
commissions, principally in OTC stocks, and increased principal transactions, primarily in corporate debt and
municipal debt.

Investment banking revenues decreased 19% to $25.2 million for the third quarter of 2008 from $31.0 million for the
third quarter of 2007 due to the industry-wide decline in common stock offerings and mergers and acquisitions caused
by the challenging equity market conditions. Capital raising revenues decreased 43% to $11.1 million from $19.6
million for the prior year quarter, which was partially offset by a 23% increase in strategic advisory fees to $14.1
million from $11.4 million for the third quarter of 2007.

Asset management and service fees revenues increased 12% to $30.3 million from $27.1 million for the prior year
quarter resulting from a 44% increase in the number of Stifel Nicolaus managed accounts and a 28% increase in the
value of assets in fee-based accounts and increased distribution fees for money market funds, principally FDIC
insured accounts, attributable principally to the Ryan Beck acquisition and the continued growth of the Private Client
Group (See Assets in Fee-based Accounts in Results of Operations for Private Client Group, nine months ended
September 30, 2008).
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Other revenues decreased $3.6 million to a loss of $1.4 million for the third quarter of 2008 from $2.2 million for the
third quarter of 2007, principally due to investment losses of approximately $3.0 million for the third quarter of 2008
as a result of the downturn in the equity markets, compared to investment gains of approximately $1.0 million for the
third quarter of 2007. Other miscellaneous revenues increased $410,000, principally due to increased bank fees from
Stifel Bank & Trust.

Interest revenues decreased 20%, or $3.2 million, to $12.8 million for the third quarter of 2008 from $16.0 million for
the third quarter of 2007 principally as a result of $2.8 million of decreased interest revenues on customer margin
borrowing attributable to lower interest rates, a $1.1 million decrease in interest revenues from fixed income inventory
held for sale to clients, partially offset by increased interest revenues of $898,000 from interest-earning assets of Stifel
Bank & Trust. The average interest-earning assets of Stifel Bank & Trust increased to $296.3 million during the third
quarter of 2008 compared to $189.7 million during the third quarter of 2007 at weighted average interest rates of
5.57% and 6.81%, respectively. Interest expense decreased 38%, or $3.0 million, to $4.9 million for the third quarter
of 2008, principally as a result of decreased interest rates charged by banks on borrowings to finance customer
borrowing and firm inventory, decreased interest rates on interest-bearing liabilities of Stifel Bank & Trust, and
decreased rates and principal balances on the Company's debentures. For further information regarding the debentures,
see Note J of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the period ended December 31, 2007. The average balance of interest-bearing liabilities at Stifel Bank & Trust
increased to $247.9 million during the third quarter of 2008 from $147.6 million in the prior year quarter; however,
the average interest rate decreased to 2.34% from 4.92%, resulting in lower interest expense. See the Average
Balances and Interest Income and Expense Data table, three months ended September 30, 2008 above related to
average balance data and operating interest income and expense data, as well as related interest yields, for further
information.

Employee compensation and benefits increased 19%, or $23.5 million, to $150.2 million for the third quarter of 2008
from $126.7 million for the third quarter of 2007. As a percentage of net revenues, employee compensation and
benefits totaled 68.6% for the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to 69.2% for the three months ended
September 30, 2007. A portion of employee compensation and benefits includes transition pay, principally in the form
of upfront notes and accelerated payout in connection with the Company's continuing expansion efforts, of $7.4
million (3% of net revenues) and $6.9 million (4% of net revenues) for the three months ended September 30, 2008
and September 30, 2007, respectively. The upfront notes are amortized over a five to ten year period. In addition, for
the three months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, compensation and benefits includes $6.5 million and $6.1
million, respectively, principally for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets associates. The
amortization of these units will continue through the end of 2008.

Occupancy and equipment rental and other operating expenses increased principally due to the continued expansion of
the Private Client Group. Communication and office supplies decreased principally due to the Company's change in
the second quarter of 2008 to a third party vendor for services, resulting in approximately $2.0 million of expenses in
the current quarter that were previously accounted for as communication and office supplies, but are now accounted
for as commissions and floor brokerage.

The provision for income taxes was $8.3 million for the third quarter of 2008, representing an effective tax rate of
39.4%, compared to $5.2 million for the third quarter of 2007, representing an effective tax rate of 39.3%.

Net income increased $4.7 million to $12.8 million for the third quarter of 2008 from $8.1 million for the prior year
quarter, principally due to the increase in net revenues and the scalability of increased production.
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Segment Analysis

The Company's reportable segments include the Private Client Group, Equity Capital Markets, Fixed Income Capital
Markets, Stifel Bank, and Other. The Private Client Group segment includes branch offices and independent
contractor offices of the Company's broker-dealer subsidiaries located throughout the U.S., primarily in the Midwest
and Mid-Atlantic regions with a growing presence in the East and West regions. These branches provide securities
brokerage services, including the sale of equities, mutual funds, fixed income products, and insurance, as well as
offering Stifel Bank & Trust banking products to their private clients. The Equity Capital Markets segment includes
corporate finance management and participation in underwritings (exclusive of sales credits, which are included in the
Private Client Group segment), mergers and acquisitions, institutional sales, trading, research, and market making.
The Fixed Income Capital Markets segment includes public finance, institutional sales and competitive underwriting
and trading. The Stifel Bank segment includes the results of operations from Stifel Bank & Trust, beginning
prospectively from the date of acquisition on April 2, 2007, and principally includes residential, consumer, and
commercial lending activities, as well as FDIC-insured deposit accounts to customers of the Company's broker-dealer
subsidiaries and to the general public. The "Other" segment includes interest income from stock borrow activities,
unallocated interest expense, interest income and gains and losses from investments held, and all unallocated overhead
cost associated with the execution of orders; processing of securities transactions; custody of client securities; receipt,
identification, and delivery of funds and securities; compliance with regulatory and legal requirements; internal
financial accounting and controls; acquisition charges related to the LM Capital Markets and Ryan Beck acquisitions,
and general administration.

The Company evaluates the performance of its segments and allocates resources to them based on various factors,
including prospects for growth, return on investment, and return on revenues.

Results of Operations for Private Client Group
Nine months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to nine months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the PCG segment for the respective periods indicated.

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
% of Net % of Net

($'s in thousands) Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions $ 237,523 67.9% 19 %$ 199,421 63.0%
Investment banking 13,690 3.9 (61) 35,366 11.2
Asset management and service fees 90,199 25.8 26 71,550 22.6
Interest 18,827 5.3 (16) 22,310 7.0
Other (502) (0.1) N/M 1,127 04
Total revenues 359,737 102.8 9 329,774 104.2
Less: Interest expense 9,909 2.8 (26) 13,323 4.2
Net revenues 349,828 100.0 11 316,451 100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 215,879 61.7 7 201,964 63.8
Occupancy and equipment rental 25,560 7.3 27 20,110 6.4
Communication and office supplies 13,271 3.8 13 11,700 3.7
Commissions and floor brokerage 3,308 0.9 14 2,904 0.9
Other operating expenses 13,548 3.9 14 11,904 3.8

88



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Total non-interest expenses
Income before income taxes
N/M=Not meaningful

271,566
$ 78,262
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77.6
22.4%

9 248,582
15%$% 67,869

78.6
21.4%
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September 30, June 30, December 31, 2007 September 30, June 30,

2008 2008 2007 2007
Branch offices 166 160 148 148 150
Financial advisors 1,043 986 966 959 956
Independent contractors 185 192 197 199 194
Assets in Fee-based Accounts
Value $6,319,028,000% 6,277,218,000 $ 6,668,882,000% 4,921,894,000% 4,409,262,000
Number of accounts 23,569 23,017 21,803 16,357 14,587

PCG net revenues increased 11% to $349.8 million for the nine months ended in 2008, compared to $316.5 million for
the nine months ended in 2007 as a result of increases in commissions and principal transactions and asset
management and service fees, partially offset by a decrease in investment banking revenues and other revenues.
Commissions and principal transactions increased primarily due to the increased number of branch locations resulting
from the Ryan Beck acquisition and the continued expansion of the PCG and an increase in the number of financial
advisors as indicated in the table above. Investment banking, which represents sales credits for investment banking
underwritings, decreased approximately 61%, principally reflecting a decline in industry-wide common stock
offerings. Asset management and service fees increased principally due to increased wrap fees, resulting from an
increase in the number and value of managed accounts. Other revenues decreased principally due to losses on
investments to hedge financial advisors' deferred compensation for the first nine months of 2008 compared to
investment gains for the first nine months of 2007.

Interest revenues for PCG decreased 16% to $18.8 million for the nine months ended in 2008 compared to $22.3
million for the nine months ended in 2007, principally due to lower average interest rates on customer margin
borrowing to finance trading activity, partially offset by higher average customer margin balances. Interest expense
decreased 26% to $9.9 million for the current year period compared to $13.3 million for the prior year period,
principally as a result of decreased interest rates charged by banks on decreased levels of borrowings to finance
customer borrowings. See the Average Balances and Interest Income and Expense Data table, nine months ended
September 30, 2008 in Results of Operations for the Company, nine months ended September 30, 2008.

Non-interest expenses increased 9% to $271.6 million compared to $248.6 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Employee compensation and benefits increased 7% principally as a result
of increased variable compensation, which increased in conjunction with increased production, and increased fixed
compensation as a result of the Ryan Beck acquisition and the continued expansion of the Private Client Group.
Employee compensation and benefits includes transition pay of $19.8 million (6% of net revenues) and $16.0 million
(approximately 5% of net revenues) for the nine months ended 2008 and 2007, respectively, principally in the form of
upfront notes and accelerated payouts in connection with the Company's expansion efforts and retention awards issued
in connection with the Ryan Beck acquisition. As a percentage of net revenues, employee compensation and benefits
decreased to 61.7% for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to 63.8% for the nine months ended
September 30, 2007 as a result of increased net revenues and the conversion of Ryan Beck financial advisors to the
Stifel Nicolaus lower payout schedule effective January 1, 2008. Other non-employee compensation and benefits
expenses increased principally due to the increase in new branch offices and financial advisors, and the increased
depreciation expense associated with the investment in infrastructure, primarily communication and quote equipment,
for the Ryan Beck offices.

Income before income taxes for the PCG increased 15% to $78.3 million for the nine months ended September 30,
2008 compared to $67.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2007 as a result of increased net revenues

and the scalability of increased production.
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Results of Operations for Private Client Group
Three months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to three months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the PCG segment for the respective periods indicated.

Three Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30,
2007

% of Net
($'s in thousands) Amount % of Net Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions $ 78,031 68.5% 9% $71,766 63.7%
Investment banking 3,371 2.9 (67) 10,068 9.0
Asset management and service fees 30,111 26.4 12 26,833 23.8
Interest 5,543 4.9 39) 9,044 8.0
Other (252) 0.2) N/M 577 0.5
Total revenues 116,804 102.5 (1) 118,288 105.0
Less: Interest expense 2,828 2.5 (50) 5,638 5.0
Net revenues 113,976 100.0 1 112,650 100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 70,343 61.7 3) 72,177 64.1
Occupancy and equipment rental 9,200 8.1 30 7,070 6.3
Communication and office supplies 4,842 4.2 12 4,326 3.8
Commissions and floor brokerage 1,815 1.6 29 1,409 1.2
Other operating expenses 4,975 4.4 17 4,267 3.8
Total non-interest expenses 91,175 80.0 2 89,249 79.2
Income before income taxes $ 22,801 20.0% 3)% $ 23,401 20.8%

N/M=Not meaningful

PCG net revenues increased 1% to $114.0 million for the three months ended in 2008, compared to $112.7 million for
the three months ended in 2007 as a result of increases in commissions and principal transactions and asset
management and service fees, offset by a decrease in investment banking revenues, net interest revenues and other
revenues. Commissions and principal transactions increased, principally attributable to increased principal transaction
revenues from corporate equity and municipal debt, primarily due to the increased number of branch locations and
financial advisors due to the continued expansion of the PCG. Investment banking, which represents sales credits for
investment banking underwritings, decreased 67%, principally reflecting a decline in industry-wide common stock
offerings. Asset management and service fees increased principally due to increased wrap fees, resulting from an
increase in the number and value of managed accounts.

Interest revenues for PCG decreased principally as a result of decreased average interest rates charged to customers.
Interest expense decreased principally as a result of decreased average interest rates charged by banks on borrowings
to finance customer borrowings. See interest revenues and expense discussion in Results of Operations for the
Company, three months ended September 30, 2008.

Non-interest expenses increased 2% to $91.2 million compared to $89.2 million for the three months ended September
30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Employee compensation and benefits decreased 3%, principally as a result of
decreased fixed compensation and benefit expenses associated with the elimination of certain Ryan Beck salaried
positions and the conversion of Ryan Beck financial advisors to the Stifel Nicolaus payout schedule effective January
1, 2008. As a percentage of net revenues, employee compensation and benefits decreased to 61.7% for the three

91



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

months ended September 30, 2008 compared to 64.1% for the three months ended September 30, 2007 as a result of
increased net revenues and the conversion of Ryan Beck financial advisors to the Stifel Nicolaus lower payout
schedule effective January 1, 2008. Employee compensation and benefits includes transition pay of $6.9 million (6%
of net revenues) and $10.1 million (approximately 9% of net revenues) for the three months ended 2008 and 2007,
respectively, principally in the form of upfront notes and accelerated payouts in
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connection with the Company's expansion efforts and retention awards issued in connection with the Ryan Beck
acquisition. Other non-employee compensation and benefits expenses increased principally due to the increase in new
branch offices and financial advisors

Income before income taxes for the PCG decreased 3% to $22.8 million for the three months ended September 30,
2008 compared to $23.4 million for the three months ended September 30, 2007, principally due higher expenses,
primarily occupancy expenses, associated with new office openings.

Results of Operations for Equity Capital Markets

Nine months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to nine months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the ECM segment for the respective periods indicated.

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30,
2007

% of Net % of Net
($'s in thousands) Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions $ 115,361 71.8% 36 % $ 85,104 47.7%
Investment banking 44,370 27.6 (52) 92,754 51.9
Other 1,084 0.7 (17) 1,313 0.7
Total revenues 160,815 100.1 (10) 179,171 100.3
Less: Interest expense 171 0.1 (68) 528 0.3
Net revenues 160,644 100.0 (10) 178,643 100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 103,383 64.3 (2) 105,619 59.1
Occupancy and equipment rental 7,303 4.5 26 5,804 32
Communication and office supplies 10,883 6.8 (7 11,746 6.6
Commissions and floor brokerage 4,811 3.0 119 2,193 1.2
Other operating expenses 11,978 7.5 11 10,836 6.1
Total non-interest expenses 138,358 86.1 2 136,198 76.2
Income before income taxes $ 22,286 13.9% A% $ 42,445 23.8%

ECM recorded net revenues of $160.6 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, a decrease of 10%
compared to the $178.6 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2007, principally due to the decrease in
investment banking activity resulting from the industry-wide difficult equity market conditions, partially offset by
increased commissions and principal transactions, which increased 36% to $115.4 million. Investment banking
revenues decreased 52% to $44.4 million, reflecting a 50% decrease in financial advisory fees to $27.7 million and a
55% decrease in equity financing revenues to $16.7 million.

Non-interest expenses increased 2% to $138.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to
$136.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2007. Employee compensation and benefits as a percentage
of net revenues increased to 64.3% for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to 59.1% for the nine
months ended September 30, 2007, principally due to increased fixed compensation and benefits associated with the
Company's expansion of the ECM and decreased net revenues. All other increases in occupancy and equipment rental,
commission and floor brokerage, and other operating expenses can be attributed to the Company's expansion of the
ECM, including the Ryan Beck acquisition, and increased expenses associated with the new downtown Baltimore
location for the Company's capital markets operations, which was occupied beginning in the fall of 2007.
Additionally, with the Company's change in a third party vendor for services, approximately $3.4 million previously
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recorded as communication and office supplies are now being recorded to commission and floor brokerage. See
further discussion in Results of Operations for the Company, nine months ended September 30, 2008.

Income before income taxes decreased 47% to $22.3 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared
to $42.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2007, principally as a result of the 10% decrease in net

revenues.
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Results of Operations for Equity Capital Markets

Three months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to three months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the ECM segment for the respective periods indicated.

Three Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2008 2007

% of Net % of Net
($'s in thousands) Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions $ 44,827 70.7% 45 % $ 31,020 65.0%
Investment banking 18,235 28.8 9 16,658 34.9
Other 409 0.6 83 223 0.5
Total revenues 63,471 100.1 33 47,901 1004
Less: Interest expense 66 0.1 67) 198 04
Net revenues 63,405 100.0 33 47,703  100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 39,139 39 28,235 59.2
Occupancy and equipment rental 2,712 4.3 35 2,002 4.2
Communication and office supplies 3,354 5.3 (23) 4,352 9.1
Commissions and floor brokerage 2,442 3.8 211 786 1.7
Other operating expenses 3,983 6.3 4 3,829 8.0
Total non-interest expenses 51,630 81.4 32 39,204 82.2
Income before income taxes $11,775 18.6% 39% $ 8,499 17.8%

ECM recorded net revenues of $63.4 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008, an increase of 33%
compared to the $47.7 million for the three months ended September 30, 2007, principally due to the increased
commissions and principal transactions which increased 45% to $44.8 million and increased investment banking
revenues, which increased 9% to $18.2 million. Investment banking revenues increased principally due to a 27%
increase in financial advisory fees to $12.8 million in the three months ended September 30, 2008 from $10.1 million
in the prior year three month period, partially offset by a 17% decrease in equity financing revenues to $5.4 million.

Non-interest expenses increased 32% to $51.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to
$39.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2007, principally due to increased variable employee
compensation and benefit expenses associated with the increased revenues and fixed employee compensation and
benefits expense, which increased as a result of the Company's expansion of the ECM. As a percentage of net
revenues, employee compensation and benefits increased to 61.7% for the three months ended September 30, 2008
compared to 59.2% for the three months ended September 30, 2007. All other increases in occupancy and equipment
rental, commission and floor brokerage, and other operating expenses can be attributed to the Company's expansion of
the ECM, including the Ryan Beck acquisition, and increased expenses associated with the new downtown Baltimore
location for the Company's capital markets operations, which was occupied beginning in the fall of 2007.
Additionally, see discussion in Results of Operations for the Company, three months ended September 30, 2008,
regarding services of approximately $2.0 million that were previously recorded in communication and office supplies
that are now recorded in commissions and floor brokerage.

Income before income taxes increased 39% to $11.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared
to $8.5 million for the three months ended September 30, 2007, principally due to the increase in net revenues.
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Results of Operations for Fixed Income Capital Markets

Nine months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to nine months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the FICM segment for the respective periods indicated.

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30,
2007

% of Net % of Net
($'s in thousands) Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions $ 105,399 90.2% 230 % $ 31,939 77.8%
Investment banking 9,875 8.4 2) 10,076 24.5
Interest 6,611 5.7 (62) 17,512 42.7
Other 15 - - 50 10 - -
Total revenues 121,900 104.3 105 59,537 145.0
Less: Interest expense 4,996 4.3 (73) 18,464 45.0
Net revenues 116,904 100.0 185 41,073 100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 68,492 58.6 139 28,623 69.7
Occupancy and equipment rental 2,723 2.3 8 2,528 6.2
Communication and office supplies 3,370 2.9 6 3,175 7.7
Commissions and floor brokerage 196 0.2 9 215 0.5
Other operating expenses 3,410 2.9 9 3,126 7.6
Total non-interest expenses 78,191 66.9 108 37,667 91.7
Income before income taxes $ 38,713 33.1% NM $ 3,406 8.3%

N/M=Not meaningful

FICM net revenues for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 increased 185% to $116.9 million compared to net
revenues of $41.1 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2007, principally due to an increase in principal
transactions, primarily corporate debt, municipal debt, and mortgage-backed bonds due to turbulent markets and
institutional customers returning to traditional fixed income products. Interest revenues decreased approximately 62%
to $6.6 million principally as a result of decreased fixed income inventory held for sale to clients. Interest expense
decreased 73% to $5.0 million as a result of decreased interest expense incurred to carry the lower levels of such
inventory.

Non-interest expenses increased $40.5 million or 108% to $78.2 million principally due to a 139% increase in
employee compensation and benefits, which primarily increased as a result of increased productivity. Employee
compensation and benefits as a percentage of net revenues decreased to 58.6% in 2008 from 69.7% in 2007, reflecting
the increased production. Occupancy and equipment rental, communications and office supplies, and other operating
expenses increased principally due to office expansion.

Income before income taxes increased $35.3 million to $38.7 million for the first nine months of 2008 from $3.4
million for the comparable nine months of 2007 as a result of the increased net revenues and the scalability of
increased production.

58

97



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Results of Operations for Fixed Income Capital Markets

Three months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to three months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the FICM segment for the respective periods indicated.

Three Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2008 2007
% of Net % of Net

($'s in thousands) Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions $ 34,050 89.1% 188 %$ 11,840 74.2 %
Investment banking 3,550 9.3 (16) 4,241 26.6
Interest 2,324 6.1 (30) 3,303 20.7
Other 3 - - (63) 8 - -
Total revenues 39,927 104.5 106 19,392 121.5
Less: Interest expense 1,734 4.5 (49) 3,430 21.5
Net revenues 38,193 100.0 139 15,962 100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 22,891 59.9 116 10,576 66.3
Occupancy and equipment rental 1,022 2.7 @) 1,034 6.5
Communication and office supplies 806 2.1 (25) 1,077 6.7
Commissions and floor brokerage 91 0.2 168 34 0.2
Other operating expenses 1,369 3.6 24 1,108 6.9
Total non-interest expenses 26,179 68.5 89 13,829 86.6
Income before income taxes $12,014 31.5% 463 $ 2,133 13.4 %

FICM net revenues for the three months ended September 30, 2008 increased 139% to $38.2 million compared to net
revenues of $16.0 million for the three months ended September 30, 2007, principally due to an increase in principal
transactions, primarily corporate debt and municipal debt due to turbulent markets and institutional customers
returning to traditional fixed income products. Investment banking revenues decreased 16% to $3.6 million for the
current quarter compared to $4.2 million for the year ago quarter, principally due to a $761,000 decrease in capital
raising revenues. Interest revenues decreased approximately 30% to $2.3 million principally as a result of decreased
fixed income inventory held for sale to clients. Interest expense decreased 49% to $1.7 million as a result of decreased
interest expense incurred to carry the lower levels of such inventory.

Non-interest expenses increased $12.4 million or 89% to $26.2 million principally due to a 116% increase in
employee compensation and benefits, which primarily increased as a result of increased productivity. Employee
compensation and benefits as a percentage of net revenues decreased to 59.9% in 2008 from 66.3% in 2007, reflecting
the increased production.

Income before income taxes increased $9.9 million to $12.0 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008
from $2.1 million for the comparable three months of 2007 as a result of the increased net revenues and the scalability

of increased production.
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Results of Operations for Stifel Bank

Nine months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to nine months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the Stifel Bank segment for the respective periods indicated.
The results of operations related to Stifel Bank & Trust, acquired on April 2, 2007, are only included in the Company's
condensed consolidated statements of operations beginning prospectively from the date of acquisition.

($'s in thousands)

Revenues

Interest

Other

Total revenues

Less: Interest expense

Net revenues

Non-Interest Expenses

Employee compensation and benefits
Occupancy and equipment rental
Communication and office supplies
Provision for loan losses

Other operating expenses

Total non-interest expenses

Income before income taxes

Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2008 2007
% of Net % of Net

Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues

$ 11,491
1,602
13,093
4,599
8,494

2,782
769

333
1,622
1,525
7,031

$ 1,463

135.3%
18.8

154.1
54.1

100.0

32.8
9.0
39

19.1

18.0

82.8

17.2%

97 % $ 5,823
187 559
105 6,382

33 3,453
190 2,929
222 863
213 246
344 75
240 477
144 625
208 2,286
1286% $ 643

198.8 %

19.1
217.9
117.9
100.0

29.5
8.4
2.5

16.3

21.3

78.0

22.0 %

The following table presents average balance data and operating interest income and expense data for Stifel Bank &

Trust for the respective periods indicated.

Stifel Bank & Trust Average Balances and Interest Income and Expense

Data
Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
Interest Interest

Average Income/ Average Interest Average Income/ Average Interest
($'s in thousands) Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate
Interest-earning assets:
Federal funds sold $ 10,203 $ 201 2.63%$ 30,178 $ 788 5.22%
U.S. Government agencies 14,974 699 6.22 20,654 561 5.43
State and political subdivisions-taxable 10,939 316 3.85 1,037 34 6.56
State and political subdivisions-non 1,533 43 3.74 1,518 25 3.29
taxable (1)
Mortgage backed securities 33,262 1,288 5.16 14,950 485 6.49
Corporate bonds 1,237 57 6.14 - - -- --
Asset backed securities 20,119 1,226 8.12 4,463 170 7.62
FHLB and other capital stock 1,012 19 2.50 579 15 5.18
Loans (2) 160,815 7,089 5.88 99,054 3,745 7.56
Loans held for sale 15,457 553 4.77 -- -- --
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$269,551 $ 11,491 5.68%% 172,433 $5,823 6.75%
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Stifel Bank & Trust Average Balances and Interest Income and Expense Data

101



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
Interest Interest
Average Income/  Average Interest Average Income/ Average Interest
($'s in thousands) Balance  Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Demand deposits $ 2,689 $ 39 1.93%%$ 1359 $ 20 2.94%
Money market 164,825 2,962 2.40 76,687 1,873 4.88
Savings 342 3 1.17 551 7 2.54
Time deposits 39,792 1,350 4.52 56,827 1,415 4.98
FHLB advances 11,527 225 2.60 5,044 135 5.35
Federal funds and repurchase 1,166 20 2.29 156 3 3.85
agreements
$ 220,341 $ 4,599 2.78%$ 140,624 $ 3,453 4.91%
Net interest margin $ 6,892 3.41% $ 2,370 2.75%

(1) Calculated on a tax equivalent basis.
(2) Loans on non-accrual status are included in average balances.

The growth in Stifel Bank & Trust has been primarily driven by the growth in deposits associated with deposits of
brokerage customer's of Stifel Nicolaus. At September 30, 2008, the balance of Stifel Nicolaus brokerage customer
deposits at Stifel Bank & Trust was $197.5 million compared to Stifel Nicolaus brokerage customer deposits of $95.8
million at September 30, 2007.

Interest revenues of $11.5 million for the first nine months of 2008 were generated from weighted average
interest-earning assets of $269.6 million at a weighted average interest rate of 5.68%. Interest revenues of $5.8 million
for the first nine months of 2007 were generated from weighted average interest-earning assets of $172.4 million at a
weighted average interest rate of 6.75%. Interest-earning assets principally consist of residential, consumer, and
commercial lending activities, securities, and federal funds sold. See the Stifel Bank & Trust Average Balances and
Interest Income and Expense Data table above for more information regarding average balances, interest income, and
average interest rate analysis.

Other revenues principally reflect mortgage loan fees, which increased due to the growth in mortgage loans originated.

Interest expense represents interest on customer money market and savings accounts, interest on time deposits and
other interest expense. The weighted average balance of interest-bearing liabilities during the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 was $220.3 million at a weighted average interest rate of 2.78%. The weighted average balance of
interest-bearing liabilities during the nine months ended September 30, 2007 was $140.6 million at a weighted
average interest rate of 4.91%. See the table above for more information regarding average balances, interest expense,
and average interest rate analysis.

Non-interest expenses includes employee compensation and benefits, occupancy and equipment rental, and
communication and office supplies primarily related to Stifel Bank & Trust's branch location and leased executive
office space, the provision for loan losses, and other operating expenses, principally legal and accounting, data
processing, and other miscellaneous expenses, all of which increased as a result of the growth of the bank. During the
nine months ended September 30, 2008, the provision for loan loss charged to operations was $1.6 million, with
charge-offs of $806,000 during the period. Included in the loan portfolio at September 30, 2008 are impaired loans
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totaling $189,000 for which there are specific loss allowances of $169,000. There were no other non-accruing loans
and there were no accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more at September 30, 2008. Stifel Bank & Trust has no
exposure to sub-prime mortgages.

61

103



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Results of Operations for Stifel Bank

Three months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to three months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the Stifel Bank segment for the respective periods indicated.

Three Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2008 2007
% of Net % of Net

($'s in thousands) Amount Revenues % Change Amount Revenues
Revenues
Interest $4,129 130.1% 28% $3,231 175.7%
Other 493 15.5 17 423 23.0
Total revenues 4,622 145.6 26 3,654 198.7
Less: Interest expense 1,447 45.6 (20) 1,815 98.7
Net revenues 3,175 100.0 73 1,839 100.0
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 1,045 32.9 103 516  28.1
Occupancy and equipment rental 266 8.4 116 123 6.7
Communication and office supplies 88 2.8 115 41 2.2
Provision for loan losses 552 17.4 19 462  25.1
Other operating expenses 492 15.4 50 328 178
Total non-interest expenses 2,443 76.9 66 1,470 79.9
Income before income taxes $ 732 23.1% 98% $ 369 20.1%

The following table presents average balance data and operating interest income and expense data for Stifel Bank &

Trust for the respective periods indicated.

Stifel Bank & Trust Average Balances and Interest Income and Expense

Data
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
Interest Interest

Average Income/ Average Interest Average Income/ Average Interest

($'s in thousands) Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense

Interest-earning assets:

Federal funds sold $ 5623 $ 26 1.85%% 21,515 $ 279 5.19%
U.S. Government agencies 9,792 185 7.56 24,034 349 5.81
State and political subdivisions-taxable 10,191 86 3.38 2,063 34 --
State and political subdivisions-non 1,527 15 3.93 1,513 12 3.17
taxable (1)

Mortgage backed securities 35,014 453 5.18 28,519 445 6.24
Corporate bonds -- -- -- -- -- --
Asset backed securities 21,364 410 7.68 8,878 170 7.66
FHLB and other capital stock 1,707 11 2.58 420 7 6.67
Loans (2) 197,330 2,771 5.62 102,724 1,935 7.53

104



Edgar Filing: STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Loans held for sale 13,748 172 5.00 - - - - --
$296,296 $4,129 5.57%$% 189,666 $ 3,231 6.81%
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Stifel Bank & Trust Average Balances and Interest Income and Expense

Data
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
Interest Interest
Average Income/ Average Interest Average Income/ Average Interest
($'s in thousands) Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Demand deposits $ 3,055 $ 13 1.70%%$ 1499 $ 13 3.47%
Money market 188,205 934 1.99 93,504 1,152 4.93
Savings 304 1 1.32 481 3 2.49
Time deposits 32,797 344 4.20 49,961 619 4.96
FHLB advances 21,692 145 2.67 1,921 26 5.41
Federal funds and repurchase 1,806 10 2.21 204 2 3.92
agreements
$247,859 §$ 1,447 2.34%$ 147,570 $ 1,815 4.92%
Net interest margin $ 2,682 3.63% $1,416 2.99%

(1) Calculated on a tax equivalent basis.
(2) Loans on non-accrual status are included in average balances.

Interest revenues of $4.1 million for the third quarter of 2008 were generated from weighted average interest-earning
assets of $296.3 million at a weighted average interest rate of 5.57%. Interest revenues of $3.2 million for the third
quarter of 2007 were generated from weighted average interest-earning assets of $189.7 million at a weighted average
interest rate of 6.81%. Interest-earning assets principally consist of residential, consumer, and commercial lending
activities, securities, and federal funds sold. See the Stifel Bank & Trust Average Balances and Interest Income and
Expense Data table above for more information regarding average balances, interest income, and average interest rate
analysis.

Interest expense represents interest on customer money market and savings accounts, interest on time deposits and
other interest expense. The weighted average balance of interest-bearing liabilities during the three months ended
September 30, 2008 was $247.9 million at a weighted average interest rate of 2.34%. The weighted average balance of
interest-bearing liabilities during the three months ended September 30, 2007 was $147.6 million at a weighted
average interest rate of 4.92%. See the table above for more information regarding average balances, interest expense,
and average interest rate analysis.

Non-interest expenses includes employee compensation and benefits, occupancy and equipment rental,
communication and office supplies primarily related to Stifel Bank & Trust's branch location and leased executive
office space, the provision for loan losses, and other operating expenses, principally legal and accounting, data
processing, and other miscellaneous expenses, all of which increased as a result of the growth of the bank. During the
three months ended September 30, 2008, the provision for loan loss charged to operations was $552,000, with
charge-offs of $60,000 during the period.
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Results of Operations for Other Segment
Nine months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to nine months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the Other segment for the respective periods indicated.

Nine Months Ended

September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
($'s in thousands) Amount % Change Amount
Net revenues $ 3,481 (70)% $ 11,783
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 50,492 21) 64,194
Other operating expenses 28,544 ©) 31,199
Total non-interest expenses 79,036 17) 95,393
Loss before income taxes $(75,555) 10 % $(83,610)

Net revenues decreased 70% to $3.5 million for the first nine months of 2008 compared to $11.8 million for the first
nine months of 2007, principally as a result of losses on investments of approximately $5.2 million for the first nine

months of 2008 compared to gains on investments of approximately $30,000 for the first nine months of 2007 and a
$3.8 million decrease in net interest revenues to $6.0 million as a result of decreased interest charged for short-term

borrowings.

Employee compensation and benefits decreased 21% to $50.5 million for the first nine months of 2008 compared to
$64.2 million for the first nine months of 2007. Included in the first nine months of 2007 are acquisition-related
charges of approximately $22.7 million principally for the amendment and acceleration of vesting of the Ryan Beck
deferred compensation plan. Excluding the 2007 acquisition-related charges, overall compensation and benefits
increased primarily as a result of a 32% increase in support personnel for overall Company growth. Included in
employee compensation and benefits are acquisition-related expenses associated with the LM Capital Markets
acquisition consisting principally of compensation charges of approximately $19.1 million and $17.7 million for the
first nine months of 2008 and 2007, respectively, primarily for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets
associates. The amortization of these units will continue through the end of 2008

Other operating expenses decreased 9% to $28.5 million for the first nine months of 2008 compared to $31.2 million
for the first nine months of 2007. Included in the first nine months of 2007 are approximately $5.5 million of
acquisition-related expenses associated with Ryan Beck. This decrease in acquisition-related expenses was partially
offset by increased occupancy and equipment rental and communications and office supplies associated with the
continued growth of the Company.
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Results of Operations for Other Segment
Three months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to three months ended September 30, 2007

The following table presents consolidated information for the Other segment for the respective periods indicated.

Three Months Ended

September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007
($'s in thousands) Amount % Change Amount
Net revenues $ 174 N/M % $ 4,829
Non-Interest Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 16,785 11 15,148
Other operating expenses 9,617 (11) 10,811
Total non-interest expenses 26,402 2 25,959
Loss before income taxes $(26,228) (24)% $(21,130)

N/M=Not meaningful

Net revenues decreased $4.7 million to $174,000 for the third quarter of 2008 compared to $4.8 million for the third
quarter of 2007, principally as a result of losses on investments of $2.7 million during the current quarter compared to
investment gains of $577,000 during the year ago quarter and a decrease in net interest of 44% to $1.9 million from
$3.5 million in the prior year period as a result of decreased interest charged for short-term borrowings. Interest
expense in the Other segment represents interest charged by banks and interest accrued on the debenture securities.

Employee compensation and benefits increased 11% to $16.8 million for the third quarter of 2008 compared to $15.1
million for the third quarter of 2007, principally as a result of a 28% increase in support personnel for overall
Company growth. Included in the third quarter of 2007 is $1.0 million of severance expenses associated with Ryan
Beck. Included in employee compensation and benefits are acquisition-related expenses associated with the LM
Capital Markets acquisition consisting principally of compensation charges of approximately $6.4 million and $6.1
million for the three months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, primarily for amortization of units
awarded to LM Capital Markets associates. The amortization of these units will continue through the end of 2008.

Other operating expenses decreased 11%, to $9.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to
$10.8 million for the comparable three months of 2007. Included in the other operating expenses in the third quarter
2007 are approximately $2.3 million of acquisition-related expenses associated with Ryan Beck. This decrease in
acquisition-related expenses was partially offset by increased occupancy and equipment rental and communications
and office supplies associated with the continued growth of the Company.

Analysis of Financial Condition

Total assets of $2.0 billion at September 30, 2008 were up approximately 36% over December 31, 2007, primarily due
to increases in cash and cash equivalents, securities purchased under agreements to resell, receivables from brokers
and dealers, trading securities owned and pledged, and the growth in loans and loans held for sale at Stifel Bank &
Trust. Stifel Bank & Trust total assets increased approximately 31% to $327.1 million at September 30, 2008,
principally due to increases in loans and loans held for sale primarily as a result of increased deposit balances. Bank
deposit balances increased primarily due to the growth in the balance of brokerage customer's excess cash on deposit
at Stifel Bank & Trust, which increased to $197.5 million at September 30, 2008 compared to $118.2 million at
December 31, 2007. Receivables from brokers and dealers increased by 149% to $446.3 million, partially offset by a
slight decrease in receivables from customers. The broker-dealer assets and liabilities fluctuate with market conditions
and the Company's business levels.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company relies exclusively on financing activities and distributions from its subsidiaries for funds to implement
the Company's business and growth strategies, and repurchase shares of the Company's common stock.

The principal source of the Company's brokerage business liquidity is the brokerage business assets, which are
principally highly liquid, consisting mainly of cash or assets readily convertible into cash. The liquid nature of these
assets provides for flexibility in managing and financing the projected operating needs of this business. These assets
are financed primarily by the Company's equity capital, debentures to trusts, customer credit balances, short-term bank
loans, proceeds from securities lending, and other payables. Changes in securities market volumes, related customer
borrowing demands, underwriting activity, and levels of securities inventory affect the amount of the Company's
financing requirements.

The Company's bank assets consist principally of retained loans, available-for-sale securities, and cash and cash
equivalents. Stifel Bank & Trust's current liquidity needs are generally met through deposits from bank clients and
equity capital. The Company monitors the liquidity of Stifel Bank & Trust daily to ensure its ability to meet customer
deposit withdrawals, maintain reserve requirements and support asset growth. Stifel Bank & Trust has net borrowing
capacity with the FHLB of $56.4 million at September 30, 2008 and a $14.1 million federal funds agreement for the
purpose of purchasing short-term funds should additional liquidity be needed. Stifel Bank & Trust receives overnight
funds from excess cash held in Stifel Nicolaus brokerage accounts, which are deposited into a money market account.
These balances totaled $197.5 million at September 30, 2008.

At September 30, 2008, the Company held and categorized as Level 3 assets under the fair value hierarchy of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 157, $21.9 million of auction rate securities in its
inventory of trading securities which were considered to be illiquid as a result of the failed auctions of ARS occurring
since February 2008. ARS held in trading inventory consisted of ARS backed by state student loan bonds and
closed-end mutual fund owned corporate stocks and bonds.

The Company has received inquiries from the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority, and several state regulatory authorities requesting information concerning the Company's
transactions in auction rate securities. Additionally, the Company and its subsidiary Stifel Nicolaus have been named
in a civil suit. To date several of the larger securities firms that primarily underwrote and supported the auctions have,
through regulatory settlements and otherwise, announced agreements to repurchase auction rate securities at par from
certain of their clients and other securities firms have entered into similar agreements. The Company is working with
other industry participants in order to resolve issues relating to auction rate securities and is exploring a range of
potential solutions, including the restructuring and refinancing of the debt underlying the auction rate securities. The
Company's customers hold approximately $226.4 million of auction rate securities at September 30, 2008, exclusive
of approximately $83.1 million of such securities that were either transferred to the Company or purchased after
February 2008. If the Company were to redeem these securities from certain of our clients in order to resolve pending
claims, inquiries, or investigations, it would have a material adverse effect on the Company's statement of financial
condition and statement of cash flows, and the Company would be required to assess whether it had sufficient
regulatory capital or borrowing capacity to do so.
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The Company's short-term financing is generally obtained through the use of bank loans and securities lending
arrangements. Stifel Nicolaus borrows from various banks on a demand basis with company-owned and customer
securities pledged as collateral. The value of the customer-owned securities is not reflected in the condensed
consolidated statements of financial condition. Available ongoing credit arrangements with banks totaled $755.0
million at September 30, 2008, of which $489.7 million was unused. There are no compensating balance requirements
under these arrangements. At September 30, 2008, short-term borrowings from banks were $265.3 million at an
average rate of 2.85%, which were collateralized by company-owned securities valued at $373.0 million. At
December 31, 2007, short-term borrowings from banks were $127.8 million at an average rate of 4.53%, which were
collateralized by company-owned securities valued at $151.7 million. The average bank borrowings during the three
months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 were $162.7 million and $130.5 million, respectively, at weighted
average daily interest rates of 2.41% and 4.52%, respectively. The average bank borrowings during the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 were $153.1 million and $178.1 million, respectively, at weighted average daily
interest rates of 2.31% and 5.15%, respectively. At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, Stifel Nicolaus had a
stock loan balance of $39.7 million and $138.5 million, respectively, at weighted average daily interest rates of 2.58%
and 4.12%, respectively. The average outstanding securities lending arrangements utilized in financing activities were
$105.3 million and $132.8 million during the three months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, at
weighted average daily effective interest rates of 2.05% and 5.06%, respectively. Customer owned securities were
utilized in these arrangements. The average outstanding securities lending arrangements utilized in financing activities
were $131.6 million and $102.6 million during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, at
weighted average daily effective interest rates of 2.58% and 5.00%, respectively.

The impact of the tightened credit markets has resulted in decreased financing through stock loan as the Company's
counterparties sought liquidity. As a result, bank loan financing used to finance trading inventories increased along
with increased rates charged by banks.

The Company operates in a highly regulated environment and is subject to net capital requirements, which may limit
distributions to the Company from the Company's subsidiaries. As broker-dealers, the Company's subsidiaries, Stifel
Nicolaus and CSA are subject to the Uniform Net Capital Rule, Rule 15¢3-1 under the Exchange Act, while the
Company's international subsidiary, SN Ltd, is subject to the regulatory supervision and requirements of the Financial
Services Authority ("FSA") in the United Kingdom. The amount of net assets that these subsidiaries may distribute is
subject to restrictions under these applicable net capital rules. These subsidiaries have historically operated in excess
of minimum net capital requirements. However, if distributions were to be limited in the future due to the subsidiaries
failure to comply with the net capital rules or a change in the net capital rules, it could have a material and adverse
consequence to the Company by limiting the Company's operations that require intensive use of capital, such as
underwriting or trading activities, or limit the Company's ability to implement its business and growth strategies, pay
interest on and repay the principal of its debt, and/or repurchase its shares. The Company's non broker-dealer
subsidiary, Stifel Bank & Trust is also subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal
banking agencies. At September 30, 2008, Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of $161.2 million, which was 25.8% of its
aggregate debit items, and $148.7 million in excess of its minimum required net capital; CSA had net capital of $3.7
million, which was $3.6 million in excess of its minimum required net capital. At September 30, 2008, SN Ltd had
capital and reserves of $9.2 million, which was $9.0 million in excess of the financial resources requirement under the
rules of the FSA. At September 30, 2008, Stifel Bank & Trust was considered well capitalized under the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action. See Note M of the notes to condensed consolidated financial statements
contained herewith.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company's cash and cash equivalents increased by $30.7
million, primarily due to increased cash generated by financing activities, partially offset by increased investing
activities associated with the growth of the business and cash used in operating activities. Financing activities during
this nine month period generated $187.5 million primarily from proceeds from short-term borrowings, net, an increase
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in bank deposits due to the growth of the bank, proceeds from the public offering of 1,495,000 shares of Company
common stock during the third quarter 2008, and proceeds from FHLB advances, Fed Funds purchased, and
repurchase agreements, net, offset by an increase in securities loaned, net, and purchases of stock for treasury. The
Company used cash in operating activities of $67.0 million, principally for increased operating receivables, increased
loans originated as mortgages held for sale, increased trading securities owned, including those pledged, and
decreased other liabilities, partially offset by increased operating payables and trading securities sold, but not yet
purchased. Investing activities used $89.7 million, primarily for increased net loan activity of Stifel Bank & Trust,
increased net purchases of investments and available-for-sale securities, and purchases of office equipment and
leasehold improvements. During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company purchased $14.6 million in
fixed assets, consisting primarily of information technology equipment, leasehold improvements and furniture and
fixtures.
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In connection with the acquisition of the LM Capital Markets business from Citigroup Inc. in December 2005, the
Company agreed to make up to an additional $30.0 million in earn-out payments to Citigroup based on the
performance of the combined capital markets business of the Company, subject to certain adjustments, for calendar
years 2006, 2007 and 2008. Such earn-out payments are accounted for as additional purchase price and accordingly
recorded as additional goodwill. For calendar years 2006 and 2007, the Company recorded earn-out liabilities of
approximately $360,000 and $9.9 million, respectively.

On February 28, 2007, the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck from BankAtlantic Bancorp, Inc. A
contingent earn-out payment is payable based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals in Ryan Beck's
existing private client division over the two-year period following closing. This earn-out is capped at $40.0 million. A
second contingent payment is payable based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals in Ryan Beck's
existing investment banking division. The investment banking earn-out is equal to 25% of the amount of investment
banking fees over $25.0 million for each successive year in the two year period following closing. The Company paid
the first year investment banking contingent earn-out payment of approximately $1.8 million in 57,059 shares of
Company common stock in May 2008. Based upon the provisions of the agreements for the contingent earn-outs, the
Company does not anticipate that a payment will be due for the second year investment banking contingent earn-out,
but estimates that approximately $22.0 million could be payable under the private client division contingent earn out
payment arrangement. On August 14, 2008, the Company agreed to prepay $9.6 million of BankAtlantic's pro-rata
share of the estimated private client division contingent earn-out payment in exchange for a $10.0 million permanent
reduction of BankAtlantic's pro-rata share of the private client contingent payment. The Company elected to make
such pre-payment using 233,500 shares of Company common stock at an agreed upon per share price of $41.05 per
share. In the event that BankAtlantic's pro-rata portion of the private client contingent payment is less than $10.0
million, BankAtlantic has agreed to reimburse the shortfall. The Company has not recorded a liability for any
remaining potential contingent earn-out arrangement, as it is not able to estimate the liability beyond a reasonable
doubt. Any contingent payment will be reflected as additional purchase consideration and reflected in goodwill. The
Company has the ability to pay any future contingent consideration in cash or stock at the Company's election.

In addition, the Company has potential contingent earn-out consideration related to its acquisition of the LM Capital
Markets business from Citigroup Inc. on December 1, 2005. The potential contingent earn-out payment by the
Company to Citigroup Inc. is based on the performance of the combined capital markets business of both the
Company's pre-closing Fixed Income and Equity Capital Markets business and LM Capital Markets for calendar years
2006, 2007, and 2008, up to a maximum $30.0 million of additional purchase consideration. For calendar years 2006
and 2007, the Company recorded an earn-out liability of $360,000 and $9.9 million, respectively, which was
accounted for as additional purchase price. The Company has estimated a contingent earn-out payment to Citigroup
Inc. for calendar year 2008, based upon actual-to-date revenue production and current projections, of approximately
$14.2 million, for a total potential earn out payment of approximately $24.5 million. Any payment to Citigroup Inc for
these contingent earn-out payments would be payable in early 2009.

On April 16, 2008, the Company invested $12.0 million in Financial Stocks, LLC ("FSI Group"), a firm specializing
in investing in banks, thrifts, insurance companies, and other financial services firms. On July 1, 2008, the Company
elected to exercise its option to invest an additional $6.0 million in FST Group. The Company's investment is in the
form of a Senior Participating Convertible Note, which, upon certain events and conditions, is convertible into a
significant, non-controlling, minority interest in FSI Group.

On September 29, 2008, the Company completed the public offering of 1,495,000 new shares of Company common
stock at an offering price of $45.00 per share. The proceeds to the Company after consideration of the underwriters
discount and before any expenses were $64.4 million. The Company intends to use the net proceeds from this offering
for general corporate purposes, which may include the Company's working capital needs and investments in the
Company's subsidiaries to support the continued growth of the Company or selective opportunistic acquisitions.
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The Company repurchased 567,953 shares during the nine months ended September 30, 2008, using existing Board
authorizations, at an average price of $27.87 per share, to meet obligations under the Company's employee benefit
plans and for general corporate purposes. Under existing Board authorizations, the Company is permitted to buy an
additional 2,010,831 shares. To satisfy the withholding obligations for the conversion of the Company's stock units,
the Company withheld 321,456 shares during the first nine months of 2008. The Company reissued 581,833 shares
and issued 2,288,310 new shares during the nine months ended September 30, 2008, for employee benefit plans.

Management believes the funds from operations, available informal short-term credit arrangements, long-term
borrowings, and its ability to raise additional capital will provide sufficient resources to meet the present and
anticipated financing needs.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make judgments, assumptions, and estimates that affect the amounts reported in the
condensed consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Note A to the condensed consolidated financial
statements describes the significant accounting policies and methods used in the preparation of the condensed
consolidated financial statements. The following critical accounting policies and estimates are impacted significantly
by judgments, assumptions, and estimates used in the preparation of the condensed consolidated financial statements.

Legal loss allowances

The Company records loss allowances related to legal proceedings resulting from lawsuits and arbitrations, which
arise from its business activities. Some of these lawsuits and arbitrations claim substantial amounts, including punitive
damage claims. Management has determined that it is likely that the ultimate resolution of certain of these claims will
result in losses to the Company. The Company has, after consultation with outside legal counsel and consideration of
facts currently known by management, recorded estimated losses to the extent they believe certain claims are probable
of loss and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Factors considered by management in estimating the
Company's liability are the loss and damages sought by the claimant/plaintiff, the merits of the claim, the amount of
loss in the client's account, the possibility of wrongdoing on the part of the employee of the Company, the total cost of
defending the litigation, the likelihood of a successful defense against the claim, and the potential for fines and
penalties from regulatory agencies. Results of litigation and arbitration are inherently uncertain, and management's
assessment of risk associated therewith is subject to change as the proceedings evolve. After discussion with counsel,
management, based on its understanding of the facts, accrues amounts they consider appropriate to provide loss
allowances for certain claims, which is included in the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition under
the caption "Accounts payable and accrued expenses."

Allowance for Doubtful Receivables from Former Employees

The Company offers transition pay, principally in the form of upfront loans, to financial advisors and certain key
revenue producers as part of the Company's overall growth strategy. These loans are generally forgiven over a five- to
ten-year period if the individual satisfies certain conditions, usually based on continued employment and certain
performance standards. If the individual leaves before the term of the loan expires or fails to meet certain performance
standards, the individual is required to repay the balance. In determining the allowance for doubtful receivables from
former employees, management considers the facts and circumstances surrounding each receivable, including the
amount of the unforgiven balance, the reasons for the terminated employment relationship, and the former employees'
overall financial positions. The loan balance from former employees at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007
was $2.6 million and $2.5 million, respectively, with associated loss allowances of $1.7 million and $737,000,
respectively.
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Allowance for Loan Losses

The Company regularly reviews the bank loan portfolio of Stifel Bank & Trust and has established an allowance for
loan losses in accordance with SFAS No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. The allowance for loan losses is
established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a provision for loan losses charged to income. In
providing for the allowance for loan losses, management considers historical loss experience, the nature and volume
of the loan portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower's ability to repay, estimated value of any
underlying collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires
estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available. Large groups of smaller
balance homogenous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly, the Company does not separately
identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment measurements.

In addition, impairment is measured on a loan-by loan basis for commercial and construction loans and a specific
allowance established for individual loans determined to be impaired in accordance with SFAS No. 114, Accounting
by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan. Impairment is measured using the present value of the impaired loan's
expected cash flow discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's observable market price, or the fair value
of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the scheduled
payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement will not be
collectible. Factors considered in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value and the probability
of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays
and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. The Company determines the significance of payment
delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding
the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower's prior payment
record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.

Once a loan is determined to be impaired, usually when principal or interest becomes 90 days past due or when
collection becomes uncertain, the accrual of interest and amortization of deferred loan origination fees is discontinued
(non-accrual status), and any accrued and unpaid interest income is written off. Loans placed on non-accrual status are
returned to accrual status when all delinquent principal and interest payments are collected and the collectibility of
future principal and interest payments is reasonably assured. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when
management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to
the allowance.

Valuation of Securities and Investments

Securities for which there is no market or dealer price available are held for investment by the Company and certain
subsidiaries and included in the condensed consolidated statements of financial condition under the caption
"Investments". These investments of $25.0 million and $8.1 million at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007,
respectively, consist primarily of investments in private equity partnerships, start-up companies and other venture
capital investments, and are carried at fair value based upon management's estimates. Among the factors considered
by management in determining the fair value of investments are the cost of the investment, terms and liquidity,
developments since the acquisition of the investment, the sales price of recently issued securities, the financial
condition and operating results of the issuer, earnings trends and consistency of operating cash flows, the long-term
business potential of the issuer, the quoted market price of securities with similar quality and yield that are publicly
traded, and other factors generally pertinent to the valuation of investments. The fair value of these investments is
subject to a high degree of volatility and may be susceptible to significant fluctuation in the near term and the
differences could be material.
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In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements ("SFAS No. 157"). SFAS No. 157 is effective for annual statements for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and for interim reports prepared in that initial fiscal year. The Company has adopted SFAS No.
157 as of January 1, 2008.
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SFAS No. 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (i.e., the "exit price"). This statement applies
under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements and does not require any new
fair value measurements.

To differentiate between the basis of fair value measurements, SFAS No. 157 uses a three level hierarchy. The
hierarchy is based on observable and unobservable inputs. Financial instrument fair values are ranked based on the
significance of observable and unobservable inputs, with Level 1 reflecting the highest level of observable inputs and
Level 3 reflecting the unobservable inputs.

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has
the ability to access at the measurement date. An active market for the asset or liability is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

The Company generally includes the fair value measurements for the following financial instruments as Level 1:
Exchange-traded equity securities listed in active markets
U.S. Treasuries, and
Certain government obligations
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability. Level 2 inputs include the following:

1. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

2. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, that is, markets in
which there are few transactions for the asset or liability, the prices are not current, or price quotations vary
substantially either over time or among market makers (for example, some brokered markets), or in which
little information is released publicly (for example, a principal-to-principal market);

3. Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (for example, interest rates and
yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, prepayment speeds, loss severities, credit
risks, and default rates); and

4. Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market-corroborated inputs).

The Company generally includes the fair value measurements for the following financial instruments as Level 2:
Equity securities not actively traded
Corporate obligations infrequently traded
Certain government and municipal obligations
Certain bank notes

Interest rate swaps
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Certain asset-backed securities consisting of collateral loan obligation ("CLO") securities, and
Certain mortgage-backed securities ("MBS")

Level 3 fair value measurements are based on unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are
used to measure fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in
which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date. Therefore, unobservable
inputs reflect the Company's own assumptions about the inputs that market participants would use in pricing the asset
or liability (including assumptions about risk).
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The Company generally includes the fair value measurements for the following financial instruments as Level 3:
Equity securities with unobservable inputs
Certain corporate obligations with unobservable pricing inputs
Auction rate securities
Certain airplane trust certificates
Limited partnerships, and
Other Company investments

The Company's investments in ARS consist of ARS backed by state municipal student loan bonds and closed-end
mutual fund owned corporate stocks and bonds. These auction rate securities have been deemed to be illiquid, and, as
a result, have been valued using unobservable inputs.

The Company has common stock ownership in a holding company with no observable inputs or data, resulting in the
Company's total investment in this holding company being classified as Level 3.

Valuation Techniques

In valuing certain assets where there is little or no market activity or observable inputs, the Company uses techniques
appropriate for each particular product to estimate fair value. These techniques require some degree of judgment.
These techniques utilize assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset, including assumptions
about the risk inherent in the valuation technique and the effect of a restriction on the sale or use of an asset. Valuation
models may incorporate the use of discounted cash flow analysis or may utilize other techniques that take into
consideration such factors as benchmarking to similar instruments, analysis of default and deferral rates, credit
spreads, and implied volatilities. The Company utilizes an outside valuation firm to assist in the valuation of its
asset-backed securities in its available-for-sale portfolio. The outside valuation firm utilizes comprehensive models to
price the securities in a way that is consistent with the values that the market has for other debt securities on a relative
or spread connected basis. The models may include the following methodologies, as appropriate, for each individual
security: determine market value of each asset in portfolio; calculate default rates for each asset individually, create
correlation structure for portfolio, simulate portfolio future (Monte-Carlo) numerous times; run samples through
waterfall; diagram net present value of flows to Tranches in different scenarios; and determine the value of the
Tranches. The Company validates the inputs and other information utilized, where possible, in valuations provided by
third parties.

Equity securities (corporate stocks) - All equity securities that are publicly traded stocks with observable prices in
active markets receive a Level 1 rating, the highest in the hierarchy. Any equity security not actively traded is given a
Level 2 rating, as these are priced based on similar assets traded in active markets. Several preferred corporate equity
securities are held in the form of auction rate securities and were classified as Level 3 as a result of their illiquidity
and priced at par. Currently, the $10,825 of illiquid preferred corporate equity securities are carried at par based on
outside pricing service valuation at par; evidence of calling by certain issuers for redemption or for restructuring of
these securities at par; and current weighted-average interest rates of 10.5%, which would not indicate a discount from
par.
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Corporate obligations - Corporate obligations that are actively traded on major exchanges receive a Level 1 rating.
Corporate obligations that are not actively traded on major exchanges and are valued using market data for similar
instruments are considered Level 2. Any corporate obligation not actively traded and valued with unobservable inputs
is classified as Level 3 and priced using techniques previously described. Level 3 corporate obligations principally
consist of airplane trust certificates held in the form of asset-backed securities and enhanced equipment trust
certificates.

Government obligations - The fair value of government obligations are generally based on quoted prices in active
markets and are classified as Level 1. There are instances where quoted prices are not available. In these instances, fair
value is determined based on observable market data for similar obligations; therefore, these obligations are generally
classified as Level 2.
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Municipal obligations - Municipal obligations that are valued based on quoted prices and actively traded daily are
classified as Level 1. The fair values of municipal obligations not priced daily, but measured frequently, are estimated
using recently executed transactions and are categorized as Level 2. Several state and municipal bonds are held in the
form of auction rate securities. These obligations were given Level 3 classification due to the illiquid markets for these
securities previously discussed and priced at a six percent discount based upon recent tender of certain bonds at that
price.

Bank notes - Bank notes generally have recurring fair value measurements using significant observable market data
and are classified as Level 2.

MBS securities - MBS that are actively traded on major exchanges receive a Level 1 rating. MBS that are not actively
traded on major exchanges and are valued using market data for similar instruments are considered Level 2.

Asset-backed CDO and CLO securities - Where possible, the Company uses quoted prices on similar securities
actively traded to price the securities and classifies these securities as Level 2. When sufficient information is not
available to determine fair value under Level, 2, the Company uses model pricing techniques and classifies the
securities as Level 3.

Income Tax Matters

The provision for income taxes and related tax reserves is based on management's consideration of known liabilities
and tax contingencies for multiple taxing authorities. Known liabilities are amounts that will appear on current tax
returns, amounts that have been agreed to in revenue agent revisions as the result of examinations by the taxing
authorities and amounts that will follow from such examinations but affect years other than those being examined.

Tax contingencies are liabilities that might arise from a successful challenge by the taxing authorities taking a contrary
position or interpretation regarding the application of tax law to the Company's tax return filings. Factors considered
by management in estimating the Company's liability are results of tax audits, historical experience, and consultation
with tax attorneys and other experts.

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions of the FASB Interpretation No.48 ("FIN 48") Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes-An interpretation of FAS Statement No. 109. FIN 48 clarified the accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity's financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109 and
prescribed recognition threshold and measurement attributes for financial statement disclosure of tax positions taken
or expected to be taken on a tax return. Under FIN 48, the impact of an uncertain income tax position on the income
tax return must be recognized at the largest amount that is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon audit by the
relevant taxing authority. An uncertain income tax position will not be recognized if it has less than a 50% likelihood
of being sustained. Additionally, FIN 48 provided guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. See Note P of the notes condensed consolidated financial
statements contained herein for a further discussion on income taxes.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company records all assets and liabilities acquired in purchase acquisitions, including goodwill and intangible
assets, at fair value as required by SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations. Determining the fair value of assets and
liabilities acquired requires certain management estimates. At September 30, 2008, the Company had goodwill of

$103.0 million and intangible assets of $16.7 million.

The Company is required under SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, to perform impairment tests of
our goodwill and intangible assets at least annually and more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
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that the carrying value of an asset or asset group may not be fully recoverable. If the impairment tests indicate that the
carrying value of goodwill exceeds its fair value then an impairment loss would be required to be recognized in the
condensed consolidated statements of operations in an amount equal to the excess carrying value.
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Assumptions and estimates about future cash flows and discount rates are often subjective and can be affected by a
variety of factors, including external and internal factors. Factors that may significantly affect the estimates include,
among others, economic trends and market conditions, changes in revenue growth trends or business strategies,
unanticipated competition, discount rates, technology, or government regulations. In assessing the fair value of our
reporting units, the volatile nature of the securities markets and industry requires us to consider the business and
market cycle and assess the stage of the cycle in estimating the timing and extent of future cash flows. In addition to
discounted cash flows, we consider other information such as public market comparables and multiples of recent
mergers and acquisitions of similar businesses. The Company has elected to perform its annual impairment test as of
July 31. The results of the impairment tests performed as of July 31, 2008 did not indicate any impairment. We
believe the assumptions used in performing our impairment tests are reasonable and appropriate; however, different
assumptions and estimates could potentially affect the results of our impairment analysis.

In addition to those critical accounting policies referred to above, the Company's employee compensation and benefit
expense for interim periods is impacted by estimates and assumptions. A substantial portion of the Company's
employee compensation and benefits expense represents discretionary bonuses, generally determined and paid at
year-end. The Company estimates the interim periods' discretionary bonus expenses based upon individual
departmental profitability and total Company pre-tax profits and accrues accordingly.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (Revised 2007), Business Combinations ("SFAS No. 141R").
SFAS No. 141R retains the fundamental requirement in SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition method of accounting be
used for all business combinations and for an acquirer to be identified for each business combination. SFAS No. 141R
establishes principles and requirements for how the acquirer: a) recognizes and measures in its financial statement the
identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree; b) recognizes and
measures the goodwill acquired in the business combination or a gain from a bargain purchase; and c) determines
what information to disclose to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of
the business combination. SFAS No. 141R applies prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition
date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008. The
Company will evaluate the impact that the adoption of SFAS No. 141R will have on the Company's consolidated
financial statements upon future acquisitions.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling interests in Consolidated Financial Statements -
an amendment of ARB No. 51 ("SFAS No. 160"). SFAS No. 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards for
the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. SFAS No. 160 changes the way
the consolidated income statement is presented, establishes a single method of accounting for changes in a parent's
ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in deconsolidation, requires that a parent recognize a gain or loss
in net income when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, and requires expanded disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent's owners and the interests of the
noncontrolling owners of a subsidiary. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15,
2008 and shall be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the Statement is adopted,
except that the presentation and disclosure requirements shall be applied retrospectively for all periods presented. The
Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS No. 160 will have on the Company's consolidated
financial statements.

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position ("FSP") FAS No. 157-2, Effective Date of FASB Statement
No. 157 ("FSP No. 157-2"). FSP No. 157-2 defers the effective date of SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, to
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008 for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except for items
that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). The
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Company does not anticipate that the adoption of FSP No. 157-2 related to nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial
liabilities will have a significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
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In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities -
an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133 ("SFAS No. 161"). SFAS No. 161 requires enhanced disclosures about (a)
how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, (b) how derivative instruments and related hedged items are
accounted for under SFAS No. 133 and its related interpretations, and (c) how derivative instruments and related
hedged items affect an entity's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. SFAS No. 161 is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008, with early
application encouraged. The Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS No. 161 will have on the
Company's consolidated financial statements.

In April 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets ("FSP No.
142-3"). FSP No. 142-3 amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions
used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under FASB Statement No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets and requires additional disclosures to enable users of financial statements to assess the extent to
which the expected future cash flows associated with the asset are affected by the entity's intent and/or ability to renew
or extend the arrangement. FSP No. 142-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008 and interim
periods within those fiscal years. The Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of FSP No. 142-3 will have
on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

In June 2008, the FASB issued FSP Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") No. 03-6-1, Determining Whether
Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities ("FSP EITF No. 03-6-1").
FSP EITF No. 03-6-1 addresses whether instruments granted in share-based payment transactions are participating
securities prior to vesting and, therefore, need to be included in the earnings allocation in computing earnings per
share under the two-class method described in SFAS No. 128, Earnings per Share. FSP EITF No. 03-6-1 specifies
that unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents
(whether paid or unpaid) are participating securities and shall be included in the computation of earnings per share
pursuant to the two-class method. FSP EITF No. 03-6-1 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2008, and interim periods within those years. Early application is not permitted. The Company does not expect the
adoption of FSP EITF No. 03-6-1 to have a material effect on its results of operations or earnings per share.

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements

See Note O of the notes to condensed consolidated financial statements contained herein for a discussion of
off-balance sheet arrangements.

Contractual Obligations

The Company's contractual obligations have not materially changed from those reported in the Company's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.
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Risks are an inherent part of the Company's business and activities. Management of these risks is critical to the
Company's soundness and profitability. Risk management at the Company is a multi-faceted process that requires
communication, judgment, and knowledge of financial products and markets. The Company's senior management
takes an active role in the risk management process and requires specific administrative and business functions to
assist in the identification, assessment, monitoring, and control of various risks. The principal risks involved in its
business activities are: market (interest rates and equity prices), credit, liquidity, operational, and regulatory and legal.
For a detailed description of the Company's risk's and risk management, see Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures About Market Risk in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2007.

The Company monitors, on a daily basis, the Value-at-Risk ("VaR") in its institutional Fixed Income Capital Markets
trading portfolios using daily market data for the previous twelve months and reports VaR at a 95% confidence level.
VaR is a statistical technique used to estimate the probability of portfolio losses based on the statistical analysis of
historical price trends and volatility. This model assumes that historical changes in market conditions are
representative of future changes, and trading losses on any given day could exceed the reported VaR by significant
amounts in unusual volatile markets. Further, the model involves a number of assumptions and inputs. While
management believes that the assumptions and inputs it uses in its risk model are reasonable, different assumptions
and inputs could produce materially different VaR estimates.

The following table sets forth the high, low, and daily average VaR, based on the calculated dollar value of the VaR,
for the Company's institutional Fixed Income Capital Markets trading portfolios during the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 and the daily VaR at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007:

Nine Months Ended September VaR calculation at
30, 2008
September 30, 2008

($'s in thousands) High Low Daily Average December 31, 2007
Daily VaR $ 1,524 $ 164 $ 503 $ 1,308 $ 865
Related portfolio value $ 80,293 $ 31,307 $ 80,745 $ 106,603 $ 86,084
VaR as a percent of portfolio value

1.90% 0.52% 0.62% 1.23% 1.00%

Stifel Bank & Trust's interest rate risk is principally associated with changes in market interest rates related to
residential, consumer, and commercial lending activities, as well as FDIC-insured deposit accounts to customers of
the Company's broker-dealer subsidiaries and to the general public.

The Company's primary emphasis in interest rate risk management for Stifel Bank & Trust is the matching of assets
and liabilities of similar cash flow and re-pricing time frames. This matching of assets and liabilities reduces exposure
to rate movements and aids in stabilizing positive interest spreads. Stifel Bank & Trust has established limits for
acceptable interest rate risk and acceptable portfolio value risk. To verify that Stifel Bank & Trust is within the limits
established for interest margin, an analysis of net interest margin based on various shifts in interest rates is prepared
each quarter and presented to Stifel Bank & Trust's Board of Directors for the three month period ending the month
before the end of the Company's fiscal quarter end. Stifel Bank & Trust utilizes a third party vendor to analyze the
available data.
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The following table indicates Stifel Bank & Trust's interest rate sensitivity position at August 31, 2008. The following
significant assumptions were utilized in the preparation of this table: 1) loans will repay at historic repayment rates; 2)
interest-bearing demand accounts and savings accounts are interest sensitive due to immediate repricing; and 3) fixed

maturity deposits will not be withdrawn prior to maturity. As a result, variance in actual results occurring from one or
more of these assumptions could significantly affect the results reflected in the table.

Repricing Opportunities

(in thousands) 0-6 Months 7-12 Months 1-5 Years 5+ Years

Interest-Earning Assets:

Loans $ 115,153 $ 32,423 $ 64,200 $ 6,751

Securities and FHLB stock 56,712 1,510 26,748 2,305

Fed funds sold and cash 1,419 -- -- --
Total Interest-Earning Assets 173,284 33,933 90,948 9,056

Interest-Bearing Liabilities:

Deposits 215,909 11,967 25,841 5,473

Borrowings 7,109 4,000 2,000 --
Total Interest-Bearing $223,018 $ 15,967 $ 27,841 $ 5473

Liabilities

GAP $ (49,734) $ 17,966 $ 63,107 $ 3,583

Cumulative GAP $ (49,734) $ (31,768) $ 31,339 $ 34,922

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As specified in Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") rules and forms, the Company's management, including
Mr. Ronald J. Kruszewski as Chief Executive Officer and Mr. James M. Zemlyak as Chief Financial Officer, has
evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by
this quarterly report. Under rules promulgated by the SEC, disclosure controls and procedures are defined as those
controls and other procedures of an issuer that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the
issuer in the reports that it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms and that such information is
accumulated and communicated to the issuer's management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, as appropriate, to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Under the supervision and with the
participation of the Company's management, including Mr. Ronald J. Kruszewski as Chief Executive Officer and Mr.
James M. Zemlyak as Chief Financial Officer, the Company evaluated the effectiveness of its disclosure controls and
procedures pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(b) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on that
evaluation, Messrs. Kruszewski and Zemlyak have determined that these disclosure controls and procedures are
effective.

Further, as required by the SEC's rules and forms, the Company's management, including the Company's Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the Company's internal control over financial reporting to
determine whether any changes occurred during the quarter ended September 30, 2008 that have materially affected,
or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Based on that
evaluation, there have been no such changes during the quarter ended September 30, 2008.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company and its subsidiaries are named in and subject to various proceedings and claims arising primarily from
its securities business activities, including lawsuits, arbitration claims, class actions and regulatory matters. Some of
these claims seek substantial compensatory, punitive or indeterminate damages. The Company is also involved in
other reviews, investigations and proceedings by governmental and self-regulatory agencies regarding the Company's
business, certain of which may result in adverse judgments, settlements, fines, penalties, injunctions or other relief.

The investigations include inquiries from the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") and several state regulatory authorities requesting information concerning the
Company's activities with respect to auction rate securities, and inquiries from the SEC and a state regulatory
authority requesting information relating to the Company's role in investments made by five Southeastern Wisconsin
school districts in transactions involving collateralized debt obligations ("CDOs"). The Company intends to cooperate
fully with the SEC, FINRA and the several states in these investigations.

Current claims include a civil lawsuit filed in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri on
August 8, 2008 seeking class action status for investors who purchased and continue to hold auction rate securities
offered for sale between June 11, 2003 and February 13, 2008, which alleges misrepresentation about the investment
characteristics of auction rate securities and the auction markets. As of September 30, 2008 our clients held
approximately $226.4 million of auction rate securities, exclusive of approximately $83.1 million of such securities
that were either transferred to the Company or purchased after February 2008. The Company intends to vigorously
defend this lawsuit.

Current claims also include a civil lawsuit filed in the Circuit Court of Milwaukee, Wisconsin on September 29, 2008
against the Company, Royal Bank of Canada Europe Ltd. ("RBC") and certain other RBC entities by the five school
districts and the individual trustees for other post-employment benefit ("OPEB") trusts established by those school
districts ("the "Plaintiffs"). The suit was removed to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Wisconsin on October 31, 2008. The suit arises out of the purchase of certain CDOs by the OPEB trusts. The RBC
entities structured and served as "arranger" for the CDOs. The Company served as placement agent/broker in
connection with the OPEB trusts purchase of the investments. The total amount of the investments made by the OPEB
trusts was $200.0 million. Plaintiffs assert that the school districts contributed $37.5 million to the OPEB trusts to
purchase the investments. The balance of $162.5 million used to purchase the investments was borrowed by the OPEB
trusts. The recourse of the lender is the OPEB trust assets and the moral obligation of the school districts. The legal
claims asserted include violation of the Wisconsin Securities Act, fraud and negligence. The Plaintiffs claim that the
RBC entities and the Company either made misrepresentations in connection with the sale of the CDOs or failed to
disclose material facts in connection with the sale of the CDOs. The Company believes the Plaintiffs reviewed and
understood the relevant offering materials and that the investments were suitable based upon, among other things, its
receipt of a written acknowledgement from Plaintiffs. The lawsuit seeks equitable relief, unspecified compensatory
damages, treble damages, punitive damages and attorney's fees and costs. The Company intends to vigorously defend
this lawsuit.

Because litigation is inherently unpredictable, particularly in cases where claimants seek substantial or indeterminate
damages or when investigations and proceedings are in the early stages, the Company cannot predict with certainty
the losses or range of losses related to such matters, how such matters will be resolved, when they will ultimately be
resolved, or what the eventual settlement, fine, penalty or other relief might be. Consequently, the Company cannot
estimate losses or ranges of losses for matters where there is only a reasonable possibility that a loss may have been
incurred. However, if the Company were to purchase auction rate securities from some or all of its clients in order to
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resolve the pending lawsuit and regulatory inquiries regarding auction rate securities, the purchases likely would have
a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position, including its cash position. Therefore, before
purchasing these securities, the Company would be required to assess whether it had sufficient regulatory capital or
borrowing capacity to do so, and there is no assurance that it would have such capital or capacity. In addition, if the
Company were to purchase these securities at their par value, it may have a market loss if the underlying value of
securities is less than par, and any such loss may adversely effect the Company's results of operations and financial
position.
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Additionally, the Company has provided loss allowances for matters for which losses are probable in accordance with
SFAS No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. The ultimate resolution may differ materially from the amounts accrued.
For the periods presented, the recording of legal accruals did not have a material impact on the condensed
consolidated statements of operations.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

For information regarding risk factors, please refer to the updated risk factors that the Company filed on Form 8-K
Current Report on September 23, 2008.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

There were no unregistered sales of equity securities during the quarter. There were also no purchases made by or on
behalf of Stifel Financial Corp. or any "affiliated purchaser" (as defined in Rule 10b-18(a)(3) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934), of our common stock during the three months ended September 30, 2008. The Company has
an ongoing authorization, as amended, from the Board of Directors to repurchase its common stock in the open market
or in negotiated transactions. In May 2005, the Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of an
additional 3,000,000 shares, for a total authorization to repurchase up to 4,500,000 shares. At September 30, 2008, the
maximum number of shares that may yet be purchased under this plan was 2,010,831.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

(a) Exhibits:
11 Statement re computation of per share earnings (set forth in Note S - Earnings Per Share of the
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)).
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification by the Chief Executive Officer.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification by the Chief Financial Officer.
32 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. This exhibit is furnished to the SEC.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirement of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
(Registrant)
Date: November 10, 2008 By: /s/ Ronald J. Kruszewski

Ronald J. Kruszewski
(President and Chief Executive Officer)
Date: November 10. 2008 By: /s/ James M. Zemlyak

James M. Zemlyak
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Exhibit No. Description
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification by the Chief Executive Officer.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification by the Chief Financial Officer.
32 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted

pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
This exhibit is furnished to the SEC.
81

134



